TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING
June 8, 2022
9:00 A.M.

For Public View
Do Not Remove



Torrance County
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC)
Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2
LeRoy M. Candelaria, Vice Chair, District 3
Kevin McCall, Member, District 1

Janice Y. Barela, County Manager

The meeting will be available via Zoom and the link may be found on the County’s website
www.torrancecountynm.org/calendar. Click on the event to access Zoom Meeting information.

10.

11.

Torrance County

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, June 8, 2022 @ 9:00 AM
205 S. Ninth Street, Estancia, NM 87016

Call to Order

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

Changes to the Agenda

PROCLAMATIONS

CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

A. ROAD: Announcement of Employee Service Year Pin: Carl Austin (2).
BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. CLERK: Motion to approve the May 25, 2022, Torrance County Commission
Meeting Minutes (Not included in Agenda Packet).

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

A. FINANCE: Motion to approve payables.

ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE
ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

A. FINANCE: Motion to approve Resolution 2022- , Budget Adjustments.
Page 1



Administrative Meeting Agenda June 8, 2022

12.

13.

Torrance County

B. MANAGER: Motion to approve Resolution 2022- , Restructure of the Fair
Board and Approval of Paid Contractor for Administrative Assistant Services to the Fair
Board.

C. MANAGER: Motion to approve Resolution 2022- , Proclaiming extreme or
severe drought conditions and to ban the use of certain fireworks.

APPROVALS

A. PLANNING AND ZONING: Motion to approve the renewal of Special Use Permit
for Special Waste Disposal, LL.C’s annual application, Public Hearing conducted on May 4,
2022,

B. GRANTS: Motion to ratify the submission of the Continuum of Graduation
Sanctions (Juvenile Justice Grant) Agreement 21-690-3200-20847-2 increasing grant award
for FY23 and FY24 to $134,694/FY requiring a 40% match of $53,877.60

C. DWI PREVENTION PROGRAM: Motion to approve the LDWI Grant Agreement
for FY2023.

D. SHERIFF: Motion to ratify the submission of the Law Enforcement Retention Fund
application.

E. MANAGER: Motion to approve the reclassification of a 911 Dispatcher position to
an additional Training/NCIC Coordinator within the Dispatch Center, with salary as specified
in the approved FY23 Budget, Dispatch Salary Schedule.

F. MANAGER: Motion to approve the cost-of-living increase of $0.75/hour for the
current Training/NCIC Coordinator in Dispatch Center, who, with the approved FY23
Budget, Dispatch Salary Schedule, is slated to only receive an increase of $0.31/hour.

G. MANAGER: Motion to ratify the advertisement of the Finance Director position at
the approved FY23 Budget salary.

H. MANAGER: Motion to approve the advertisement and hiring of new Human
Resources Director at the salary approved in FY23 Budget, prior to current Human Resources

Director’s impending resignation, to provide opportunity for training.

DISCUSSION

A. MANAGER: Discussion regarding scope of work for Fairgrounds improvements.
B. MANAGER’S REPORT
C. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS

1) Commissioner McCall, District 1

Page 2



Administrative Meeting Agenda June 8, 2022

2) Commissioner Schwebach, District 2
3) Commissioner Candelaria, District 3

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION

15.  Announcement of a Special Board of County Commissioners Meeting to certify the
canvass of the 2022 Primary Election Results: June 13, 2022, at 9:00 AM.

16. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting: June 22, 2022
17.  SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS

18. ADJOURN

Torrance County Page 3



Agenda Item
0.



Agenda Item
No.



S

Agenda Item

No. 3



Agenda Item
No. 4



Agenda Item
No. 5-A



Agenda Item
No. 6



Agenda Item
No,



Agenda Item
No. 8-A



Agenda Item
No. 9-A



Date: 6/02/22 14:40:04 (CHEC61)
CERTIFICATION

TOTAL CHECKS PRINTED 21

THE UNDERSIGNED MEMBERS OF THE TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS DO CERTIFY THAT THE CLAIMS ENUMERATED ABOVE WERE APPROVED
ALLOWED & DO AUTHORIZE THE WARRANTS AGAINST THE FUNDS OF TORRANCE COUNTY FOR THE SUM OF 1,689,785.17 ON ACCOUNT OF OBLIGATIONS IN-
CURRED FOR THE SERVICES AS SHOWN ABOVE FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 06/02/2022 WE CERTIFY THAT THE WITHIN NAMED PERSONS ARE LEGALLY
ENTITLED UNDER THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATUTES OF NEW MEXICO TO RECEIVE THE COMPENSATION STATED HEREIN. THAT THE SERVICES HAVE BEEN
PERFORMED AS STATED IN THE ACCOUNTS HEREIN, THAT THEY ARE NECESSARY AND PROPER, THAT THIS VOUCHER HAS BEEN EXAMINED, THAT THE
AMOUNTS CLAIMED ARE JUST, REASONABLE, AND AS AGREED AND THAT NO PART HAS BEEN PAID BY TORRANCE COUNTY.

SIGNED ATTEST BY

Kevin McCall LeRoy M. Candelaria Ryan Schwebach

Yvonne Otero

THE UNDERSIGNED COUNTY TREASURER DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT SUFFICIENT FUNDS EXIST FOR THESE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS TO BE ISSUED
ON THIS DATE AND DOES HEREBY AUTHORIZE THE FINANCE DEPARTMENT TO PROCESS THESE CHECKS.

Tracy L. Sedillo



Date: 6/02/22 14:37:03 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED FROM 5/20/2022 TO 6/02/2022 Page: 1

CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
01 O 120555 ADVANCED COMMUNICATIONS HARRIS XL-200 MULTIBAND RADIOC 427-28-2655 2351922 05/23/2022 37688 6000.00
6551.48 W/ EDACS AND P25 604-83-2248 / 37688 551.48
05/23/2022 FREIGHT 37688
NMSWPA 10-00000-20-00048 37688
INVOICE#188558 ACCT#TORRAN
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 6000.00 COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX 551.48
01 O 120556 AMAZON BUSINESS ELECTRICAL TESTER TO TRACE 401-65-2218 1551922 05/23/2022 37868 49.99
501.89 BREAKERS 37868
05/23/2022 10-PIECE SCREDRIVER SETS 401-65-2218 / 7/ 37868 31.98
DEWALT MECHANICS TOCL SET 401-65-2218 / /7 37868 228.00
1-GALLON SAFETY GAS CAN 401-65-2218 / /7 37868 83.95
5 GALLON SAFETY GAS CAN 401-65-2218 / 7/ 37868 107.97
INVOICE#1JV9-TDMV-NQ7F ACCT#
A3JI65BS912J5M
OPERATIONS & MAINTENAN 501.89
01 O 120557 AMAZON BUSINESS DESK NAME PLATE 911-80-2219 3551922 05/23/2022 37809 33%.95
39.35 ESTIMATED SHIPPING/GRT 37809
05/23/2022 INVOICE#1J3VW-YVQOK-9QHC ACCT#
A3JI65BS912J5M
911-DISPATCH CENTER 39.95
01 O 120558 AMBITIONS TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC AMBITIONS IT TICKET APRIL 2022 401-65-2213 3751922 05/23/2022 4868.00
5251.36 TAX INVOICE#9882 401-65-2213 / /7 383.36
05/23/2022
OPERATIONS & MAINTENAN 5251.36
01 O 120559 BANK OF AMERICA 44LB BAGS PEDIGREE DOG FOOD 401-82-2216 2551922 05/23/2022 37737 124.90
3199.224 BUNDLE PACKS OF CANNED DOG FOOD 401-82-2216 /7 37737 179.41
05/23/2022 BUNDLE PACKS OF DOG FOOD 401-82-2216 / 37737 187.18
ADDITIONAL TAX AMOUNT 401-82-2216 / / 37737 .97
FINGERPRINT BACKGROUND FOCR 604-83-2248 2651922 05/23/2022 37761 8.30
SAMANTHA O'DELL 37761
NMO30013N 37761
GEMALTO FINGERPRINT 37761
NM COUNTIES CONFERENCE 604-83-2266 2751922 05/23/2022 37831 200.00
SAMANTHA O'DELL 37831
INVOICEH#AC2022-052022-0629-0573
BUSINESS CARDS - VISTA PRINT 401-55-2221 2851922 05/23/2022 37837 31.49
JEREMY OLIVER 37837
JOANNA ROMEROC 37837
NOAH SEDILLO 37837
ZOOM SUBSCRIPTION FOR 401-10-2269 2951922 05/23/2022 37676 161.24
MANAGER / COMMISSION CHAMBERS 37676
PICKUP AND DELIVERY OF 411-92-2271 3051922 05/23/2022 37729 772.73
COPIER/PRINTER/FAX/SCANNER 37729
LESSOR DESIGNATED FACILITY IN 37729
COMPLIANCE WITH LEASE TERMS 37729
FILMORA LICENSE 401-50-2272 3151922 05/23/2022 37782 43.31
TORRANCE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 37782
HEAT ELEMENTS FOR STEAM TABLE 401-27-2215 3251922 05/23/2022 37753 366.60
SHIPPING 401-27-2215 /7 37753 43.94

INVOICE#19034251



CANDY AND TRINKETS FOR 606-35-2257 3351922 05/23/2022 37739 89.78
APRIL 16, 2022 OUTREACH EVENT IN 37739



Date: 6/02/22 14:37:03 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED FROM 5/20/2022 TO 6/02/2022 Page: 2
CK# DATE Name Descripticn Line Item Invoice #  DATE PO # Amount
ESTANCIA, NM 37739
EVENT IN PARTNERSHIP WITH 37739
ESTANCIA SPECIAL EVENTS 37739
COMMITTEE 37739
INVOICE#1042000314
PARTS FOR ROAD DEPT FLEET 402-60-2201 3451922 05/23/2022 37858 989.39
AIR PUMPS & FILTERS, FUEL FILTER 37858
FLUIDS, TOWELS, BELTS, GAGES 37858
BATTERIES, SWITCHES, LIGHTS, 37858
NAPA 37858
ANIMAL SERVICES 492.46 COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX  208.30 FINANCE DEPARTMENT 31.49
COUNTY MANAGER 161.24 1/4% FIRE EXCISE TAX 772.73 COUNTY SHERIFF 43.31
MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CEN  410.54 DWI PROGRAM 89.78 COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 989.39
01 O 120560 CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. MONTHLY ELECTRIC FY 2022 401-50-2208 3951922 05/23/2022 37489 163.09
9548.13 ACCT#8880270701 SHERIFF APRIL
05/23/2022 2022
MONTHLY ELECTRIC FOR FY2022 401-21-2308 4051922 05/23/2022 36691 42.15
CLERK ACCT#8880529300
MONTHLY ELECTRIC FOR FY2022 604-83-2208 4151922 05/23/2022 36697 19.21
REMAINDER FOR FY2022 604-~83-2208 /7 36697 367.06
ACCT#8880104503/8880117505
CIVIL DEFENSE
MONTHLY ELECTRIC FOR FY2022 418-91-2208 4251922 05/23/2022 36695 58.67
DIST 6 ACCT#207079301
MONTHLY ELECTRIC FOR FY2022 402-60-2208 4351922 05/23/2022 36694 23.21
ROAD ACCT#8880133806
MONTHLY ELECTRIC FOR FY2022 401-15-2208 4451922 05/23/2022 36688 2346.82
ADMIN ACCT#40427300/404273700
MONTHLY ELECTRIC FOR FY2022 405-91-2208 4551922 05/23/2022 36699 36.16
REMAINDER FOR FY2022 405-91-2208 /7 36699 405.58
DIST 5 ACCT#19103300/19103200
8880411701
MONTHLY ELECTRIC FOR FY2022 401-53-2208 4651922 05/23/2022 36689 352.69
FAIR BOARD ACCT#404536300
404571500/404572200/404572300
8880064700
MONTHLY ELECTRIC FOR FY2022 406-91-2208 4751922 05/23/2022 36700 170.34
DIST 2 ACCT#8880053100
19770500
MONTHLY ELECTRIC FOR FY2022 407-91-2208 4851922 05/23/2022 36701 96.01
DIST 1 ACCT#21036000/8880105100
8880625100
MONTHLY ELECTRIC FOR REMAINDER  409-91-2208 4951922 05/23/2022 37514 133.06
DIST 4 ACCT#20554000/8880282700
MONTHLY ELECTRIC FOR FY2022 408-91-2208 5051922 05/23/2022 36702 55.81
MONTHLY ELECTRIC FOR FY2022 408-91-2208 /7 36702 339.03
ACCT#8880074400/19615100
8880488700 DIST 3
MONTHLY ELECTRIC FOR FY2022 911-80-2208 5151922 05/23/2022 36698 1320.24
DISPATCH ACCT#8880281300
19705500/8880581500
ESTANCIA SC APRIL 2022 401-36-2208 5251922 05/23/2022 318.30
ACCT#8880109702
MONTHLY ELECTRIC FOR FY2022 401-24-2208 5451922 05/23/2022 36692 225.95
MTAIR SC / 205707901 401-27-2208 /7 36692 321.47
36692

ESTANCIA SC / 8880109702



MORIARTY SC / 401421201 401-37-2208 /7 36692 208.58
MONTHLY ELECTRIC FOR FY2022 401-16-2208 5551922 05/23/2022 36690 2250.24



Date: 6/02/22 14:37:03 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED FROM 5/20/2022 TO 6/02/2022 Page: 3

CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount

JUDICIAL ACCT#88801735001

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FOR FY2022 401-82-2208 5651922 05/23/2022 36693 121.51
REMAINDER FOR FY2022 401-82-2208 i / 7/ 36693 172.95
ANIMAL SERVICES ACCT#
8880084401
COUNTY SHERIFF 163.09 ELECTIONS 42.15 COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX  386.27
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 1294.66 COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 23.21 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 2346.82
COUNTY FAIR 352.69 911-DISPATCH CENTER 1320.24 ESTANCIA SENIOR CENTER  318.30
HEALTH DEPT BLDG MAINT  225.95 MOUNTAINATR SENIOR CEN  321.47 MORIARTY SENIOR CENTER  208.58
JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT 2250.24 ANIMAL. SERVICES 294.46
01 O 120561 CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2 COUNTY ADMINISTRATION 1751922 36993
227.00 SHERIFF'S OFFICE 36993
05/23/2022 ROAD DEPARTMENT 36993
SHERIFF (INVESTIGATION/EVIDENCE) 36993
DISPATCH 911-80-2248 /7 36993 227.00
INVOICE#8405620106 ACCT#
30009096
911-DISPATCH CENTER 227.00
01 O 120562 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICESLC GOLD COVERAGE 401-15-2215 2051922 05/23/2022 36778 2035.16
7475 .40 EFFECTIVE 7/1/2021 - 6/30/2022  401-24-2215 /7 36778 324.98
05/23/2022 8.19% TAX ON LABOR ONLY 401-56-2215 /7 36778 473.53
CES CONTRACT 401-16-2215 /7 36778 1734.63
18-07B-R201 401-87-2215 / 7/ 36778 807.77
401-23-2215 / / 36778 643.31
401-27-2215 /7 36778 113.08
911-80-2215 /7 36778 819.16
401-37-2215 /7 36778 242.35
401-36-2215 /7 36778 219.24
401-53-2215 /7 36778 62.19
INVOICE#24-124373
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 2035.16 HEALTH DEPT BLDG MAINT  324.98 ATTORNEY 473.53
JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT 1734.63 ESPERANZA MEDICAL CLIN  807.77 MOUNTAINATIR HEALTH CLI  643.31
MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CEN  113.08 911-DISPATCH CENTER 819.16 MORIARTY SENIOR CENTER  242.35
ESTANCIA SENIOR CENTER  219.24 COUNTY FAIR 62.19
01 O 120563 FIRST VETERINARY SUPPLY 5 GALLON BUCKET 401-82-2220 1651922 05/23/2022 37799 166.75
166.75 RESCUE 37799
05/23/2022 INVOICE#411022 ACCTHGW384
ANIMAL SERVICES 166.75
01 O 120564 HART'S TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE PVC PIPING AND FITTINGS 911-80-2218 3851922 05/23/2022 37875 37.78
37.78 INVOICE#B513553 ACCT#33
05/23/2022
911-DISPATCH CENTER 37.78
01 O 120565 JUNIOR'S TIRE & AUTO PARTS INC.TIRE REPLACEMENT FOR 406-91-2201 5351822 05/23/2022 37812 505.00
505.00 TENDER 2-1 37812
05/23/2022 INVOICE#190967




01 O 120566 NEW MEXICO COUNTIES 85TH ANNUAL CONFERENCE 401-90-2266 2451922 05/23/2022 37838 200.00
200.00 JOSIE CHAVEZ 37838



Date: 6/02/22 14:37:03 {CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED FROM 5/20/2022 TO 6/02/2022 Page: 4
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
05/23/2022 ACCT#AC2022-042022-0581-0525
PROBATE JUDGE 200.00
0L O 120567 NEW MEXICO COUNTIES NMC CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 3651922 37845
400.00 DEMINICA GARCIA 401-56-2266 /7 37845 200.00
05/23/2022 JOHN BUTRICK 401-56-2266 /7 37845 200.00
INVOICE#AC2022-052022-0668-0610
#AC2022-052022-0672-0613
ATTORNEY 400.00
01 O 120568 NEXTIVA, INC. VOIP PHONES FY 2022 401-40-2207 251922 05/23/2022 36859 395.50
1406.46 INVOICE#51209411800 ACCT#
05/23/2022 2029540 04/17/2022-05/17/2022
ASSESSOR
VOIP PHONES FY 2022 401-20-2207 351922 05/23/2022 36858 227.50
CLERK
VOIP PHONES FY 2022 401-10~2207 451922 05/23/2022 36861 97.50
MANAGER ,
VOIP PHONES FY 2022 401-14-2207 551922 05/23/2022 36862 33.00
HR
VOIP PHONES FY 2022 401-49-2207 651922 05/23/2022 36863 65.00
GRANTS
VOIP PHONES FY 2022 401-56-2207 751922 05/23/2022 36864 65.46
LAWYER
VOIP PHONES FY 2022 401-55-2207 851922 05/23/2022 36865 132.00
FINANCE
VOIP PHONES FY 2022 401-65-2207 951922 05/23/2022 36867 65.00
MAINTENANCE
VOIP PHONES FY 2022 401-10-2207 1051922 05/23/2022 36860 65.00
COMMISSION
VOIP PHONES FY 2022 401-08-2207 1151922 05/23/2022 36868 97.50
PZ
VOIP PHONES FY 2022 401-65-2207 1251922 05/23/2022 36866 65.00
IT
MONTHLY NEXTIVA 402-60-2207 1351922 05/23/2022 37650 65.00
ROAD
VOIP PHONES FY 2022 401-90-2207 1451922 05/23/2022 36870 33.00
PROBATE
COUNTY ASSESSOR 395.50 COUNTY CLERK 227.50 COUNTY MANAGER 162.50
RATD GRANT FY18 33.00 GRANT ADMINISTRATION 65.00 ATTORNEY 65.46
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 132.00 OPERATIONS & MAINTENAN  130.00 PLANNING & ZONING 97.50
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 65.00 PROBATE JUDGE 33.00
01 O 120569 SUPER 8 MOTEL EMERGENCY SHELTER FOR DV 692-49-2283 2251922 05/23/2022 37717 300.00
1099.05 VICTIM SUPPORT 37717
05/23/2022 HOUSING FOR FOUR 692-49-2283 / /7 37717 799.05
SEPERATE FAMILIES 37717
INVOICE#513-156444/152-402077
963-260661/583-576000
GRANT ADMINISTRATION 1099.05
01 0 120570 TAJIQUE MDWCA INVOICE#2022~01 836-01-2272 2151922 05/23/2022 4150.63
4150.63

05/23/2022



FEMA DECLARED 4150.63



Date: 6/02/22 14:37:03 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED FROM 5/20/2022 TO 6/02/2022 Page: 5
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
01 O 120571 TILLERY CHEVROLET GMC INC DOT INSPECTIONS ON AMBULANCES 1951922 37124
161.13 LABOR TAX 37124
05/23/2022 RESCUE 2, RESCUE 3, RESCUE 5, 37124
RESCUE 3-2, RESCUE 1-2 413-91-2201 / / 37124 161.13
INVOICE#6067216/1
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 161.13
01 O 120572 TIMECLOCK PLUS, LLC TIMECLOCK PLUS 2021 INVOICE# 401-65-2228 151922 05/19/2022 4365.90
4365.90 INV00134246 ACCT#198865
05/23/2022
OPERATIONS & MAINTENAN 4365.90
01 O 120573 TNT ESTANCIA 3RD QUARTER 605-03-2271 1851922 05/23/2022 37444 135.00
135.00 PREVENTION ACTIVITIES FY2022 37444
05/23/2022 TO INCLUDE MONTHLY MEETINGS AND 37444
ALTERNATIVE PREVENTION 37444
ACTIVITIES 37444
DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT  135.00
01 O 120613 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEWMUEL CHARGES P&Z 401-08-2202 16122 06/01/2022 372.45
28592.12 FUEL CHARGES MAINTENANCE 401-65-2202 /7 22.00
06/01/2022 FUEL CHARGES MAINTENANCE 401-65-2202 /7 277.20
FUEL CHARGES MAINTENANCE 401-65-2202 /7 266.00
FUEL CHARGES MAINTENANCE 401-65-2202 /7 299.64
FUEL CHARGES RURAL ADDRESSING 401-07-2202 /7 63.85
FUEL CHARGES ASSESSOR 401-40-2202 /7 233.08
FUEL CHARGES CLERK 401-20-2202 /7 51.80
FUEL CHARGES DISPATCH 911-80-2202 /7 122.51
FUEL CHARGES CIVIL DEFENSE 604-83-2202 /7 272.78
FUEL CHARGES FIRE 407-91-2202 /7 176.00
FUEL CHARGES FIRE 406-91-2202 /7 1513.41
FUEL CHARGES FIRE 408-91-2202 /7 1802.06
FUEL CHARGES FIRE 405-91-2202 /7 1293.32
FUEL CHARGES FIRE 418-91-2202 /7 287.51
FUEL CHARGES FIRE 413-91-2202 /7 5408.25
FUEL CHARGES ELECTRONIC MONITOR 420-73-2202 /7 111.13
FUEL CHARGES SHERIFF 401-50~2202 /7 14063.65
FUEL CHARGES SHERIFF 420-74-2202 / /7 1020.14
FUEL CHARGES DWI 605-03-2202 / 7 176.13
FUEL CHARGES ANIMAL SERVICES 401-82-2202 / 7 522.14
FUEL CHARGES TREASURER 401-30-2202 / /7 237.07
INVH# 16122
ACCT# 5569634555537891
PLANNING & ZONING 372.45 OPERATIONS & MAINTENAN  864.84 RURAL ADDRESSING 63.85
COUNTY ASSESSOR 233.08 COUNTY CLERK 51.80 911-DISPATCH CENTER 122.51
COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX  272.78 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT  10480.55 COMMUNITY MONITORING 111.13
COUNTY SHERIFF 14063.65 TRANSPORTATION OF PRIS 1020.14 DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT  176.13
ANIMAL SERVICES 522.14 COUNTY TREASURER 237.07
12022 06/01/2022 1615780.90

01 O 120614 CORECIVIC INC.
1615780.30

06/01/2022

REIMBURSEMENT FOR HOUSING OF ICE 825-70-2172

INMATES FOR FEBRUARY 2022
INV# TCSO-ICE 012022-REV



ADULT INMATE CARE 615780.90

21 1689795.17 /7 TOTAL




Date: 6/02/22 14:40:04

DISTRIBUTION

CHECKS

PRINTED FROM

5/20/2022 TO 6/02/2022
DEBITS

CREDITS

*%* GRAND TOTAL ** 1,689,795.17 -00
**TQOTAL GENERAL FUND 42,955.27 .00
**DEPT RURAL ADDRESSING 63.85 .00
401-07-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL 63.85 -00
**DEPT PLANNING & ZONING 469.95 .00
401-08-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL 372.45 .00
401-08-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 97.50 .00
**DEPT COUNTY MANAGER 323.74 -00
401-10-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 162.50 .00
401-10-2269 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES/FEES 161.24 .00
**DEPT RATD GRANT FY18 33.00 .00
401-14-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 33.00 .00
**DEPT ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES MAINTENAN 4,381.98 -00
401-15-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 2,346.82 -00
401-15-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS~BUILD/STRU 2,035.16 -00
**DEPT JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINTENANCE 3,984.87 -00
401-16-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 2,250.24 .00
401-16-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU 1,734.63 .00
**DEPT COUNTY CLERK 279.30 .00
401-20~-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL 51.80 .00
401-20-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 227.50 -00
**DEPT ELECTIONS 42.15 .00
401-21-2308 VOTING MACHINE STORAGE 42.15 .00
**DEPT MOUNTAINAIR HEALTH CLINIC MAINT 643 .31 .00
401-23-~2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU 643.31 .00
**DEPT HEALTH DEPT BLDG MAINTENANCE 550.93 .00
401-24-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 225.95 .00
401-24-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU 324.98 .00
**DEPT MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CENTER MAINT 845.09 .Go
401-27-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 321.47 00
401-27-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU 523.62 .00
**DEPT COUNTY TREASURER 237.07 .00
401-30-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL 237.07 .00
**DEPT ESTANCIA SENIOR CENTER MAINT 537.54 .00
401-36-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 318.30 .00
401-36-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU 219.24 .00
**DEPT MORIARTY SENIOR CENTER MAINT 450.93 -00
401-37-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 208.58 .0¢
401-37-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU 242 .35 -00
**DEPT COUNTY ASSESSOR 628.58 .00
2401-40-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL 233.08 .00
401-40-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 395.50 .00



**DEPT GRANT ADMINISTRATION 65.00



Date: 6/02/22 14:40:04 DISTRIBUTION CHECKS PRINTED FROM 5/20/2022 TO 6/02/2022
DEBITS CREDITS
401-49-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 65.00 .00
**DEPT COUNTY SHERIFF 14,270.05 .00
401-50-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL 14,063.65 .00
401-50-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 163.09 .00
401-50-2272 CONTRACT -~ PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 43.31 -00
**DEPT COUNTY FAIR 414.88 -00
401-53-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 352.69 .00
401-53-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU 62.19 .00
**DEPT FINANCE DEPARTMENT 163.49 .00
401-55-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 132.060 .00
401-55-2221 PRINTING/PUBLISHING/ADVERTISING 31.49 .00
**DEPT ATTORNEY 938.99 .00
401-56-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 65.46 .00
401-56-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU 473.53 .00
401-56-2266 EMPLOYEE TRAINING 400.00 .00
**DEPT OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 11,113.99 .00
401-65-2202 SUPPLIES -~ VEHICLE FUEL 864 .84 .00
401-65-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 130.00 .00
401-65-2213 CONTRACT - IT SERVICES 5,251.36 .00
401-65-2218 FURN/FIX/EQUIP 501.89 .00
401-65-2228 SOFTWARE 4,365.90 -00
**DEPT ANIMAL SERVICES 1,475.81 .00
401-82-2202 SUPPLIES -~ VEHICLE FUEL 522.14 .00
401-82-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 294.46 .00
401-82-2216 SUPPLIES - ANIMAL FOOD 492.46 .go
401-82~2220 SUPPLIES - CLEANING 166.75 .00
**DEPT ESPERANZA MEDICAL CLINIC 807.77 .00
401-87-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU 807.77 .00
**DEPT PROBATE JUDGE 233.00 -00
401-90-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 33.00 .00
401-90-2266 EMPLOYEE TRAINING 200.00 .00
**TOTAL ROAD FUND 1,077.60 -00
**DEPT COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 1,077.60 -00
402-60-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - VEHICLES 989.39 .00
402-60-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 65.00 .00
402-60-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 23.21 -00
**TOTAL DISTRICT 5 VFD 1,735.06 -00
**DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 1,735.06 .00
405-91-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL 1,283.32 .00
405-91-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 441.74 .00
**TQTAL DISTRICT 2 VFD 2,188.75 00
**DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 2,188.75 .00
406-91-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - VEHICLES 505.00 .00
406-81-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL 1,513.41 .00
406-91-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 170.34 .00



DISTRICT 1 VFD

272.01

.00



CHECKS PRINTED FROM 5/20/2022 TO 6/02/2022

Date: 6/02/22 14:40:04 DISTRIBUTION
DEBITS CREDITS

**DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 272.01 .00
407-91-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL 176.00 .00
407-91-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 96.01 .00
**TOTAL DISTRICT 3 VFD 2,196.20 -00
**DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 2,196.90 .00
408-91-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL 1,802.06 -00
408-91-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 394.84 .00
**TOTAL DISTRICT 4 VFD 133.06 .00
**DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 133.06 .00
409-91-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 133.06 .00
**TOTAL COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION FUND 772.73 .00
**DEPT 1/4% FIRE EXCISE TAX 772.73 .00
411-92-2271 CONTRACT - OTHER SERVICES 772.73 .00
**TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT ADMIN 5,569.38 -00
**DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 5,569.38 -00
413-91-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - VEHICLES 161.13 .00
413-91-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL 5,408.25 .00
**TOTAL DISTRICT 6 VFD 346.18 .00
**DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 346.18 .00
418-91-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL 287.51 .00
418-91-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 58.67 .00
**TOTAL JAIL FUND 1,131.27 .00
**DEPT COMMUNITY MONITORING 111.13 .00
420~-73-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL 111.13 .00
**DEPT TRANSPORTATION OF PRISONERS 1,020.14 .00
420-74-2202 SUPPLIES ~ VEHICLE FUEL 1,020.14 00
**TOTAL WIPP FUNDING 6,000.00 .00
**DEPT EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 6,000.00 .00
427-28-2655 WIPP FUNDING 6,000.00 .00
**TOTAL CIVIL DEFENSE FUND 1,418.83 .00
**DEPT COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX 1,418.83 .00
604-83-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL 272.78 .00
604-83-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 386.27 .00
604-83-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY 559.78 .00
604-83-2266 EMPLOYEE TRAINING 200.00 .00
**TOTAL DWI PROGRAM FUND 311.13 .00
**DEPT DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT FY20 311.13 .00
605-03-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL 176.13 .00

CONTRACT - OTHER SERVICES 135.00 .00

605-03-2271



00~

8L768

FIOOHOS IMA




CHECKS PRINTED FROM 5/20/2022 TO 6/02/2022

Date: 6/02/22 14:40:04 DISTRIBUTION
DEBITS CREDITS
**DEPT DWI PROGRAM 89.78 .00
606-35-2257 SUPPLIES - OUTREACH MATERIALS 895.78 .00
**TOTAL CYFD ARP 1,099.05 .00
**DEPT GRANT ADMINISTRATION 1,089.05 .00
692-49-2283 VICTIM SUPPORT 1,099.05 .00
**TOTAL IMMIGRATION & CUSTOMS ENFORCEMEN 1,615,780.90 .00
**DEPT ADULT INMATE CARE 1,615,780.30 .00
825-70-2172 CARE OF INMATES 1,615,780.20 .00
**TOTAL AMERICAN RESCUE ACT 4,150.63 .00
**DEPT FEMA DECLARED 4,150.63 .00
836-01-2272 CONTRACT - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,150.63 -00
**TOTAL EMERGENCY-911 FUND 2,566.64 .00
**DEPT $11-DISPATCH CENTER 2,566.64 .Go
911-80-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL 122.51 .00
911-80-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY 1,320.24 .00
911-80~2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU 819.16 .a¢
911-80-2218 FURN/FIX/EQUIP 37.78 .Go
$11-80-2219 SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFICE 39.95 .a0c
911-80-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY 227.00 -00
BANKO1 US BANK 1,688,795.17 .00

** BANK TOTALS *¥

1,689,735.17 .00



Agenda Item
No. 10



Agenda Item
No. 11-4



TORRANCE COUNTY RESOLUTION# 2022-

Budget Increase

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Commission in regular session on Wednesday, June 8th 2022, did propose to authorize Budget
Increase/Transfer in the FY 2021-2022 Budget and

WHEREAS, Budget Increases require authorization from the Department of Finance and Administration, and

WHEREAS, we request authorization for the following Budget Increase/Transfer: (See Schedule A)
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, we respectfully request approval for the attached Budget Increase in the FY 2021-2022
budget from the Department of Finance and Administration.

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico
Torrance County this 8th day of June

2022.

Approve as to Form: Torrance County Board of Commissioners
John M. Butrick Kevin McCall, District 1

County Attorney

Attest:

Ryan Schwebach, District 2

Yvonne Otero
Torrance County Clerk

LeRoy M. Candelaria, District 3

Vote Record

Kevin McCall yes no abstain absent
Ryan Schwebach yes no abstain absent Qb“c E Co
LeRoy M. Candelaria yes no abstain absent e
Q
~

£ST. 1909

New

DFA Approval

MEXCS



Torrance County

0‘23' Resolution 2022-
A !III
—@ : Increase
ilu
s, yas Schedule A
4’51' i‘“\oo
June 8, 2022
From T0
Department Source Line ltem Description Amount Line Item Description Amount
Finance GRT 423 00 | 1412 Enviromental GRT $ 200,000.00 | 423 | 26 2 301 Envoromental GRT 200,000.00
Finance GRT 401 00 | 1405 GRT $ 150,000.00 | 414 | 19 2 291 |Safety Care Net Pool 150,000.00
Medicaid 1/16th
Finance GRT 414 00 | 1414 Medicaid 1/16th GRT $ 150,000.00 | 414 | 79 2 290 |GRT $150,000.00
Finance GRT 401 00 | 1951 Transfer Out of Fund $ 150,000.00 | 414 | 00 1 950 Transfer into Fund $150,000.00
TOTAL $ 650,000.00 650,000.00




Agenda Item
No. 11-B



Agenda Item
No. 11-C



O 00 0 & L A W N —

10

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2022-

A RESOLUTION REISSUING RESOLUTION 2022-27 TO PROCLAIM EXTREME OR
SEVERE DROUGHT CONDITIONS WITHIN TORRANCE COUNTY AND TO BAN
THE USE OF CERTAIN FIREWORKS IN THE UNINCORPORATED PORTIONS OF
THE COUNTY AND WITHIN WILDLANDS IN THE COUNTY

WHEREAS, The Torrance County Board of County Commissioners on May 11, 2022,
issued Resolution 2022-27 proclaiming extreme drought conditions within Torrance County and.
banned the use of certain fireworks within the unincorporated portions of the County and within
the wildlands in the County; and

WHEREAS, Governor Lujan Grisham issued Executive Order 2022-022 urging municipal
and County governments to consider firework bans; and

WHEREAS, in recent weeks, fire danger has increased within Torrance County (the
County) due to warmer temperatures, lower humidity, high winds, and an abundance of dry, fine
fuels; and

WHEREAS, there are wildfires in surrounding counties resulting from the drought
conditions, including the Calf Canyon Fire immediately to the North of Torrance County which
has already burned in excess of 316,353 acres and the Black Fire Southwest of Torrance County
which has already burned in excess of 262,695 acres; and

WHEREAS, current drought indices indicate extreme, exceptional or severe drought
conditions; and

WHEREAS, an immediate and present danger of range fires, brush fires, grass fires, forest
fires and structure fires exist within the County due to persistent drought; and

WHEREAS, given these circumstances, the probability of ignition of materials and the
spread of fire poses a severe threat to persons and property; and



e I e Y S R

e e e e e e T
O 0 1 SN LN = O

N DD RN DD DN NDDN
~N N W = O

SR DWW W W LW W W W W W NN
R = O WO oo 3 & i W= O O

WHEREAS, the health, safety and welfare of citizens are in danger as a result of such

conditions; and

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 60-2C-8.1(E) provides that the Board of County

Commissioners of the County of Torrance may, after hearing, declare that extreme or severe
drought conditions exist, and proclaim certain restrictions on the use of fireworks.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of County Commissioners hereby

reissues Resolution 2022-27, resolves, and proclaims as follows:

1.

There currently exists within the unincorporated portions of the County extreme or severe
drought conditions, creating a significant and immediate threat to the life, safety, health
and welfare of residents of the County, and to public and private property located within
the County.

The use of missile-type rockets, helicopters, aerial spinners, stick-type rockets and ground
audible devices are banned within the affected drought area, which includes all
unincorporated portions of the County.

. The use of fireworks not listed in Paragraph 2 above is limited to areas that are paved or

barren or have a readily accessible source of water for use by the homeowner or general
public.

The use of all fireworks within wildlands in the County is banned, the State Forester having
been consulted as required by statute and having concurred with such ban.

The use of display fireworks is banned within the unincorporated portions of the County.

Public displays of fireworks, as approved by the Torrance County Fire Chief shall be
permitted.

This Resolution shall be effective for 30 days from the date below but may be reissued by
the Board of County Commissioners if severe or extreme drought conditions warrant.
Further, this Resolution may be modified or rescinded within the 30 days of its
effectiveness if the Board of County Commissioners, after conducting an emergency
hearing, determines that weather conditions have improved.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 8 day of June, 2022 by the Board of

County Commissioners of the County of Torrance.



10

11
12
13
14

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY:

County Attorney Date

ATTEST:

Yvonne Otero, County Clerk

Date:

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2

LeRoy M. Candelaria, Vice Chair, District 3

Kevin McCall, Member, District 1



Agenda Item
No. 12-A



Torrance County Board of Commissioners

MGEting 6/8/2022 Department: Planning & Zoning
Item 12A Prepared By: Janice Y. Barela

£ST. 1905

Yew e

Title: Motion to approve the renewal of Special Use Permit for
Special Waste Disposal, LLC’s annual application, Public Hearing
conducted on May 4, 2022.

Sponsor:
Planning & Zoning Department

Action:
Motion to approve the renewal of Special Use Permit for Special Waste Disposal, LLC’s annual
application, Public Hearing conducted on May 4, 2022.

Summary:

During the regular meeting of the Torrance County Planning & Zoning Board (Board) on
Wednesday, May 4, 2021, at 9:30 a.m., the Board conducted the Public Hearing to review the
application and to hear testimony in regard to Special Waste Disposal, LLC’s annual renewal of
their special use permit as a Solid Waste Landfill. The Board advanced a “Do Pass”
recommendation for the Board of County Commissioners’ approval of this application.

Significant Issues:

o The State of New Mexico Environmental Department (NMED) completed the report of
their inspection of Special Waste Disposal, LLC’s site (also known as Keers Asbestos
Landfill) in March 2022. The report was favorable and Special Waste passed on
everything. The State performs testing to make sure there is no hazard to the surrounding
community. These inspections/testings may occur by appointment or they just show up.

e There are only two types of waste received at this site: asbestos and a land farm for hydro
carbonated soils. The sun abates most of the waste at the land farm. Asbestos is deposited
in cells.

e Special Waste Disposal, LLC has been a partner in the community for 30 years.

e If Special Waste Disposal LLC ever closes, NMED requires that they return the land to
the condition prior to operating a landfill. Each year, as part of the report, NMED
provides the estimated cost to accomplish the land restoration. The cost estimate is
$65,795.00.



Financial:

e Quarterly, Special Waste Disposal, LLC, per an agreement with the County, pays the
County tipping fees. For FY2022, the total amount they paid to the County was
$18,555.36. Last year, they paid $8,036.41.

o The tipping fees are deposited into Safety Fund Keer’s Asbestors Fees, line item 600-00-
1006.

e The Safety Committee uses these funds to purchase anything and everything safety
related for various departments.

Staff Recommendation:
Approval.



Torrance County

Planning & Zoning
PO Box 48
205 S 9% Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4390 Main Line  (505) 384-5294 Fax
WWW.LOrrancecountynm, orsy

May 19, 2022
Re: Renewal of Special Waste permit for Special Waste Disposal, LLC

Dear Commissioners, : .

During the regular meeting of the Torrance County Planning & Zoning Board on Wednesday,
May 4th at 9:30 a.m. the Board conducted the Public Hearing to review the application and hear
testimony regarding Special Waste Disposal, LLC’s annual renewal application.

The public hearing was conducted by County Attorney John Butrick who swore in all persons
who gave testimony and advised the P&Z Board on their options. The public had the opportunity
to attend the meeting in person, via telephone, or Zoom,

The P&Z Board advanced a “do pass” recommendation for your approval of this application,

Sincerely,

S

Don Goen

Torrance County

Planning & Zoning Director
dgoen@tenm.us




9:42 Public Hearing in session
County Attorney John Butrick explained the Hearing format,
Action Items:

1. Renewal of Solid Waste District
Applicant; Special Waste Disposal (Keers Industries)
Agent: Adrian Montano
Site: Within the N2 of Section 19 and within the NW4 of Section 20, T.2N., R.8E,
NMPM and being addressed as 91 Liberty Valley Road.

Zone: Solid Waste Management District (SW)

> fyin suppo“@f;he apphcant Charlene Guffey came
hey handled asE—stos and was vital for proper disposal
ns for Mrs, Guffey There were

Frost asked how many years they had been at )
had been Very satlsfactory He asked how much

5 ﬂ '
g, M1 Mantano explamed that was a 1equ1rement of NMED. Vice
sbestos waEléi'@ught in. Mx. Montano explained yes and that anything
ar was done by the NMED and the EPA. He explained

Tanyzempldyecs were at the location. Mr, Montano explained
ested a MOHOR to approve the renewal of the Special Use permit. Mk,

Il vote with Chairman Harlan Lawson: Aye, Gail Langell: Aye, Vice
ye. Allin favor, Motion carried to renew.

Ducharme requested a motion. M. igell made a motion to exit the Public Hearing and enter into regular business,
Mr. Frost seconded.

Vice Chairman Ducharme began the roll call vote with Chairman Harlan Lawson: Aye, Gail Langell: Aye, , Jim
Frost: Aye Vice Chairman Art Ducharme: Aye, All in favor, Motion carried

9:54 am Public Hearing adjourned

PAGE2



PUBLIC NOTICT,

During the regular meeting on May 4, 2022 at 9:30 a.m. the Torrance County Planning &
Zoning Board will hold a Public Hearing to consider the application for renewal of a
Solid Waste permit to allow Special Waste Disposal, Inc. to continue operations at their
landfill facility located within the NE4 of the NW4 of the NE4 of Section 19, & the W2
of the NW4 & the NE4 of the NW4 of Section 20 T.2N., R.8E., NMPM being 91 Liberty
Valley road. These meetings are held in the Commission chambers of the Torrance
County administrative building at 205 S. 9™ Street, Estancia, New Mexico.



Torrance County

Planning & Zoning
PO Box 48
205 S 9" Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4393 Main Line  (505) 384-5294 Fax
WWW. LOrrancecountynm,.or's

April 25,2022

- Special Waste Disposal
5904 Florence Ave, NE
Albuquerque NM 87113

To Whom it May Concern:

This letter is to inform you that your application for the renewal of your Special Waste Facility
Permit located within the N2 of Section 19 and within the NW4 of Section 20, T.2N., R.8E. NMPM and
being addressed as 91 Liberty Valley Road will come before the Planning and Zoning Board for a
Public Hearing on May 4, 2022. The meeting will begin at 9:30 a.m. and is held at the Torrance
County Administrative Offices, 205 S 9% Street, Estancia.

You or your representative must attend to present your renewal request to the Planning and Zoning
Board and respond to questions they or the general public may ask.

If you have any questions concerning the meeting format, please feel free to contact me at (505)
544-4391 or email sguetschow@tcnm.us.

Regards,

Steve Guetschow

Planning & Zoning Director
505-544-4391
sguetschow@tcnm.us



Torrance County

Planning & Zoning
PO Box 48
205 S 9" Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4393 Main Line  (505) 384-5294 Fax
WWW. EOFrancecountynm. org

April 25, 2022

Re: Renewal for Special Waste Facility Permit,

To Whom it May Concern:

This letter is to inform you Special Waste Disposal, Inc., have applied for a renewal to their
Special Waste Facility Permit. The subject property is located within the N2 of Section 19 and within
the NW4 of Section 20, T.2N., R.8E. NMPM and being addressed as 91 Liberty Valley Road. This action
item will come before the Planning and Zoning Board for a Public Hearing at our next meeting on
May 4, 2022.The meeting will begin at 9:30 a.m. and is held at the Torrance County Administrative
Offices, 205 S 9™ Street, Estancia.

Please plan to attend, have a representative attend in your place, or send a letter marked ATTN:
.. P&Z Director to the address above if you would like to voice an opinion in support of or in
opposition to this application. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at

(505) 544-4391.

The public may attend via teleconference by dialing 505-544-4339 and entering conference id
546375.

Please make comment only duting the comment phase of each item, see format. Please be
courteous to other callers by not attempting to speak while others comment. Everyone who
wishes to-comment will be given the opportunity to do so.

The public may also attend via Zoom using the following information:

Topic: Planning & Zoning Zoom Meeting
Time: May 4, 2022 09:00 AM Mountain Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
hitps://us06web.zoom.us/j/84138463061?7pwd=bjNoY1paay9 GRANNMEICVjdyNmZ27z09

Meeting ID: 841 3846 3061
Passcode: 828740
One tap mobile



+13462487799,,84138463061#,,,,*828740# US (Houston)
+17207072699,,84138463061#,,,,%828740# US (Denver)

Dial by your location
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
-+1 720 707 2699 US (Denver)
+1253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
Meeting ID: 841 3846 3061
Passcode: 828740 !
Find your local number; hitps://us06web.zoom,us/u/kbLu2sYFuJ

Regards,

Steve Guetschow
Planning & Zoning Director
sguetschow@tcnm.us







R s i by

Torrance County
Planning & Loty

Parcel LM 0025 MAQ'
Torrance County Planning & Zoning 21 2022

Regslved by,
Applivation for Bpecial Review and Apps weﬁe Vqrtmg;mmmm i

Check One: X__ Establishment or Renewal of & Solid Waste Distriet ‘“J
Establishment of a Special Use (§1,500,00 filing fee)

For Spectal Use application review additional required information is deseribed in the Tortance County Zoning Ordinance.
¥ou must submit fifteen (18) complete copies of your Special Use application package at the time of submission.
— Modification of Land Use within a Special Use Zone Digtrict
$200.00 filing fee
e BeEnewable Conditional Use Permit $200,00 filing fee

— Vaziance for the Following Reason(s): $200.00 flling fee

Please note that for a Conditional Use Permit or a Variance you must submit ten (10) complete copies of your application
package at the time of submission,

. Area — Betback

__.. Distance . Qff-Btreet Parking/Loading

. Use —. Dwellings per Lot

—_ Livestock Numbers ___ Home Based Business
Applicant: SPECIAL WASTE DISPOSAL INC Telephone; 505-828-2650

Maiing Address: 5904 FLORENCE AVE NE ALBUQUERQUE NM 87113

Agent (if any): CHAPPELL LAW FIRM Telephone: 505-878-9600

Mailing Address; 7411 JEFFERBON 8T NE STE A ALBUQUERQUE NM 87109

Reason for requested Special Review and Approval (For Variances, mclude the exceptional conditions you believe Justily the
request):

ANNUAL RENEWAL

Location of Property (Street Address and Logal Desctiption of Property):
91 LIBERTY VALLEY RD MOUNTAINAIR NM 87036

Zoning of Property: SPECIAL USE Drosent Use: SOLID WASTE LANDFILL

Instructions: In accordance with Section 268 and Resolution 2014-80, this application st be accompanied by the filing fee
of $200.00 (unless applying for a Speclal Use Distriet), Alé’;d@,iﬁﬂfmde 10 copies of an accurate sketch plan showing the Jocation
of the property in question; locations of s}m@gmﬁﬂfﬁt‘% pxl'gﬁ%ﬂ;yﬁnd adjoining propertiss; all abutting streets and alleys;
proposed special exceptions; and, mr@iwﬁyggjw@k oyt Wf ced and Recorded Survey,

AAAAA Pt el
.w“{ - ;a‘»"/# '''''' /gw N/>"“**-.._? 4/

Applicant’s Signature: " atmeis
pp BRature, s

e

o




TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
PLANNING AND ZONING |

SOLID WASTE PERMIT

This permit authorizes the special use of land as a solid waste landfill as
established by the Torrance County Zoning Ordinance

This Solid Waste Facility Permit is renewable on an annual basis. The operator of
the Solid Waste Facility is required to subrnit a renewal application with the Planning|}
& Zoning office thirty (30) days prior to the expiration date of this permit under the
‘provisions stated in Section 15.D.2 of the Torrance County Zoning Ordinance,

Solid Waste permit granted to: - :
{| KEERS INDUSTRIES, LLC, dha: Keers Environmental 8 Special Waste Disposal
MAILING ADDRESS:

5904 Florence Ave. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87113

%2l LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

Within the N2 of Section 19 and within the NW4 of Section 20
T.2N., R.8E. NMPM and located at 91 Liberty Valley Rd.

!

This permit is non-transferrable. In the event the ownership of the
solid waste facility changes the new ownex(s) shall apply for permit immediate
upon completion of the change in ownerhip.

;| DATE OF EXPIRATION: .

June 1, 2022
Please apply for renewal at least thirty (30) days prior to the expiration date,
Provide any NM State agengy inspection reports received since the last approval A
RANGE COUNTY COMMISSION ON:  May 26, 20% '

Steven J. Guets ¢ l’lW
Planning & Zoning Director




SPECIAL

March 15, 2022 -

To whom it may concern:

This letter of intent to renew establishes that Speclal Waste Disposal, Inc. has had one inspection since
the last renewal and no violatlons per NMED requirement. All staff and contact information remains as
is. We are including the inspection Report for your review.

Sincerely,

Adrlan Montano .
General Manager

5904 Florence Ave. NE
Albuguergue, NM 87113

amontano @specialwastenm.com

(505) 828-2650

Corporate Address: 5204 Florence Avenue, NE » Albuquerque, NM 87113 » Phone: 505.828.2650 ¢ Fax: 505.823.2766
Disposal Site Address: PO Box 526; 91 Liberty Valley Rd * Mountainair, NM 87036 « Phone: 505.847.2917 » Fax: 505,847.0209



H\\\\‘@ ANCE ’é,,,
K IR N
: Fot oy Sor
O Al FANE o
A A
. @y A
w .
wrerpen[Space Above Resorvad for Recording PULOSEG Jtammnsrra mmiamscsn s s 2 n%{. o
[ e >
) LA LRR R
Warranty Deed %00t Ert. ,@9
CQOVIV}E\ﬁJ %ﬁﬁ%ﬂcb
THIS DBBED, made this 18th day of November 9019 between  Kears Environmentat, Inc. ‘T
the grantor, and  Speclal Waste Blsposal, inc, -
the grantoe, whose addross i 5904 Florence Ave, NE
Albuguercue, NM 87113
WITNISSITH, that the grantor, Forand in oansideration of the sumof
DOLLARS (8 }: theteceipt-nud. sufiiclincy of
which is horeby acknowlodged and tegeivad, and for othor goad and valuable oonaiderdtion, has granted bargained,
sold and convoyod, and by thesa prasends doos grant, bargain sell, convey and conflmunnty the granten, thelr holrs
and assigng forever, alf the rual property, togother with inpravetents, Fany, sthuate and belng in the County of
Tosrance -, Stateof New Maxico Aoserlbed ay Bbllews:
The Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter {NE1/4NW1/4), and the Northwest Quarter (NEL/4) of Sectlon Nineteen{19); the
Waest Half of the Northwast Quarter (W1/2NW1/4), and the Northeast Quarter of the Northwast Quarter {NE1/ANW1/4) of Saction )
Twanty {20), Township Two (2) North, Range #ght (8) East, NM.P.M,
Also known ag street and number
TOOBTTIFR with alf and singular horeditanents and apputtenances thereunie belanglng, or in anywise appertaining
and the revecsion and eoversions, remsinder and roralndors, rents, fvsues, and profils thereof, and all the estate,

riglit, title, busrast, clalin and domas

1d whatsosver of the sald grautor,

bargaingd promises, with the heteditamonts and appurienances,

olther In faw or oquity, of, in and to the sbove

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the sald prarmls

e abave bigaingd and desorlbed, with the appurlenances, unto the said

grantes, thelr hol snd assigns forover, And the sald giantar, for hitmsolf, hs helrs, and personal Topresentatives,
does govenant, grant bargeln and agree 1o and with the gmatee, thelr hels and a5signs, that at the tims of the
" enséaling ard defivery of these pesants, Is wall selzed of the prewises above sonveyed. has good, suro, perfect,
absolute Indefausibls ostate i inherltance, in law, in tes siple, and has good rght, full power and lawfyl authorlly to
grant, bargah, sell and couvey the same in manner and form atbrosaid, wud that the same are freo and cloar from al)

fonmor and otber grants, bargaing, sles, lons, taxo
- BUNIE WhatsOCYEN, BH08PL any. easements, restrotio
and property taxes acoruing subsasuent to

8, assessnonts, snourbrances and rastiictions of any Klnd or
18, eovenants, zoning.owfivances.and.dglts-ofway of vorord..
+& llen not yel due and payable,,

The grantor shall and will WARRANT AND FORBVER DEFIND the above-bargained premises in the quist and

peacenble possesalon of the guntes, Ais helm, and #aaigns, against all und every parson ot pesons lawfully olaiming
the whole or any part thereof, The slogular shull incfudo the plural, the pluel shall include the singuler, and theuse

af any gendor shall be applicablo to all gendera,

TN WITINESS WEHERIGE. the grantor hag oxsouted this deed on the dato sot forth above

SR s
prermere Ay,

TORRANCE COoOUNTY
LINDA JARAMILLO, CLERK

s

) »,,..umw""'"""W»wm:) iy U PR TTS "
e N ) _ 002192794
Gifntor ] . Crantor Boo'f 22.1 P_Tge 4197
AT ey e KB Manich 11/21/2019 08:48:57 ap
STATEOF _ ? ) BY SYLVIA
COUNTY OF  Barpalillo } s
On Novemberi8 = an19 pope me, TIna Benham , & notary publle fn and for said state personally
appeared Brland, Kleup » Pessoanlly kuown Lo g (or proved to me based upon satls fuotory
tvidance) to be the person(s) wimss ape(s) are subseribed to the within Insteunmny and acknowladged that
sdherthey axenuted the sanw i hisdho e algnaturs on the inyturent the petson(s) or anbly an behalf ol which
they aoted, sxecutod the instrument,
Witness my hand and oMeial soul
. % M.
"“‘”“‘”‘"ffmmmfg/ S Official Seal
A AR OO AE AE ASrre . e .
L £yl o P )7 . Tma Benham
NOTARYPUBLIC \ \ ) . BT Notary Public - St . i
My commission expires [ | :;?;J NOTARY SEAL) |- ‘, aLy q tate }f') [\'I%WMEXICO
My Commisslon Expiress > o) od. Yy
PARGEL s After racording, plensa roturn

s




e

DATE: ( Clc 208 EACILITY NAME: K«*e‘r"‘ fLEu m an [{ coNtROLE SLUMYV = O Ra 2 (%P)

REASON FOR INSPECTION: FACILITY OPERATOR; \‘{\“ el ‘:1 (w "\ ce\a.‘.‘; ‘;(“(U‘,; T

LAV BACILITY LOC H ) s ~}| JSS) “f m,(e«s‘,,

B Routine LI PollowUp ENFORCEMENT AREAI____ el Seuth_of (] ey ‘vnmom N
[ Complalnt [ Other N el
[ Suspected Vielation STATUS: [J INTERIM @ PERMITTED [ CLOSED PHONE—:LJ:) sy S - 2.5 1‘7

L3 Closute/Post Closure . 5?»7;} 4 pp mrﬁt"w\ é:..c{;‘ o PEL“J
TYPE OF FACILIYY: Aﬁ.(')ﬁ‘-b’{m lw.c'?a\eﬁ(f f ( OPERATING HOURS:_ DAYS OF WEEK:

o
TVPE OF WASTEHANDLED: [T MSW [ INDUSTRIAL [ C&D R SPECIAL @W%Daﬂvﬂﬂontwdmleone)

Lo FACHITY / OPERATIONAL CONTROLS 8, PROPER EQUIPMENT / MAINTAINED
a, [_ ) Littar b. [__} Roads Malntalned a. [__) Facllity Equipment bi [__} Storage Equipment
¢.[__) Nolse d.[__) vectors ¢ [__) Audible Signals d. [..) Transport Equipment
e, [_) Dust/Odor f. [_.] Accass Controlied & [_) Collection Equipment f (] Flre Flghting Equipment
g 1) Tipping/Insp. Area  h. [__] Scavanging Control g [._) Compaction Equlpment  h. {__J Clean & Sanitized
1. [_) Fire Control Jo [ Health/Environment Hazard L)
k. [__] Compaction L) -
9. PLANS 8 PROGRAMS On Fle
2, SIGNS REQUIRED / PROPERLY POSTED a.[_) Contingency b. {.._) Operating/Malntenance
a. [__} Operating Days/Hours b.[__] Roads Maintainad ¢ [__}Inspection d.{_) Pisposal Management
o [__} Emergency Numbers d.[__] Vactors e. [__) Facillty Slte Plan f [ Closura/Post Closure
.} Fires Prohlblted - B [L_) Access Controlled g {__) Tralning Programs h [,_) Removal-Stored Waste
g. [.] Operation Proceduras h.[__] Scavenging Control I [__) @round Water Monltoring J. {__] Fire Protection & Prevention
L) . K. [_] Methane Monltoring I L) Disease Vectors/Rodent Ctrl,
mu[__] Clean-up/Remedlation  n. _} Laachate Control
3, DPERATOR / KEPRESENTATIVE / EMPLOYEBES . o0, [__] Deviation from Plans pel_d -
) Certlfiad b.[__) On Site While Open AU
¢ [._] Employees Trained do[_) o © RECORDS / REPORTS / RESULTS Malnialned
4, COVER 10, INSPECTION RECORDS
a. [__] Daily Applied b, [__} intermediate Applted a, [ ) Dally Records Kept b. [_] Source/Type/Volume of Waste
¢ [ Final Cover d. () Excavating a Closad Call ¢ [.) Signatures d. 1) Times & Dates
e.[__} Compaction f.[__) Stabllized Vegetation e [..] Names of Co, & Driver £ [_] Vehicle License Number
g ] g [._]Vehlcle Deseription k. [__] Observations
L]
5. MONITORING / SAMPLING /ANALYZ(NG / HANDLING
a.[__] Methane __JLeachate 11, NOTIFICATION ~ RECORDS When Requirad Wag:
¢ [__} Ground Water d [ ] Unauthorlzed Waste Analyzad a. [ NMED/Faclitty/Other b [_) Area Restricted
e.[_) Frequency Malntained f.[_) Propar Eculp./Test Usad ¢ [} Clean-up Assured d [__) Transportation Assured
g [__1 Gas Control h. [_] Waste Proparly Procassed e [__) Disposal Assured L e
L] ’
12, MONITORING / SAMPLING / ANALYSIS — RECORDS
6, DRAINAGE /ERDSION . 8. [__) Methane Levels Taken Quarterly
a, [__) Water Run-on b, (L] Water Run-off b. [_) Unauthorlzad Waste Analyzed
¢ [ ¢, [__] Contaminated Waste/Soll Analyzed
: d.{_..) Groundwater Sampling Results
7. PRUPEN STORAGE / ISOLATION / DISPGSAL e, [__) Leachate Sampling & Treatment
a. [__] Speclal Waste b, [__) Hazardous Waste for.] ' .
c. ] Infectlous Waste d. {__] Asbestos
e [_]Ties f. [_} White Goods 18, SPECIAL WASTE RECORDS {Type)
& [__] Recyclables h. () Lead Acld Batterlas a, [_] Lab Analysis b. [__} Palnt Fllter Test Results
I [ Hot Waste Jo {1 Timely Removal 6. [_) Manlfasts d. [} Remediation Documentation
k [__}Ash . [_] Petroleum Contam, Soll &, [_) Treatment Certifications
m.[__ ) Transfer Statlons no(] [

Paga L 07w Cortinued on Page 7



Facility:

K eears ) I)mﬁ% e

/mrwm( Inspector(s):

G} t.'(-((,‘t SH&en

14, EVIDENCE OF UNAUTHORIZED WASTE

a, [_] Bulk Liquids b.[__ ] Batterlas

¢, [__] Hazardous Waste d. [__}Infectlous Waste
e, [_) Patrolaum Waste f.[__lsludge

g. {._) Ashastos h.[__] Radioactlve Waste
i [__] Contaminated Soll J. [ 1 Ash

k[

Show all violations below Indicating the Number and item onthe
Inspection Report, tha SWR dltatlon and & detatled narrative,

45, PERMIT REQWIREMENTS (In Effect)

a. {__} No Eacllity Parmit
b. [ Unauthorized Modification
c [__] Refusal of Inspection

dl_)

16, Cotractiva Measuras

a. [} Actlon Taken b. [
¢ [__]Inltate Assessmant .,
e, [_) Select Proper Remady f.

] Contlnued Monttoring
L_"] Incomplete Documentation
[_.) Reraedial Activity Schedule

g (]
No: | ltem: | Seadh | Violavon Detall ~ Narrailve
] ] °
______ . Dod 2 N ré“{“t‘cr«'\,‘"‘s_
et et e Q( i(\f‘!(“.f:‘"'[’mj" ¢ ‘\t‘m Q"l"w"\“{f“‘lf‘”a
YO sl S Sk, Me
£.C fRax ;D“’C"«!
....... - Mo (SN Q‘:ml.mé‘u'
_______ Qfieat {505 ﬁ;‘zg,»sg
. ol il (.‘m> 3
Py
{?/ (e )
Yiolatlons MUST BE CORRECTED BY: _ e OPOEELOT/Re, Slgnature’ e “f"‘"ﬁéam'_ﬁé_ﬁ’/ Ve

Follow-up Inspection Due On (Date):

Page_d. of e

NMED/Rep. Slgnaturo' "") /

S“}a‘c@ %[_ELL o

SWEIR Revision Date 7/16/2018




SINDIZE, 1 dTE FIVL

S FECHILY ANDNUR) REpOTL

New Mexico Environment Department Solld Waste Bureau Facllity Annual Report

FACILITY
Facllity Facllity Qfata |l ’ Phys.
B Name Type County Addressﬂ Gty State|Zip  |Gontact|Phone ||Ext.|[Email LoZation Status
Keers 505- 91 Libarty

LFP- Landfilt - 65904 Florence Brian J. Valley Rd.,

0516 %L\asggfs"tlos parmitted Torrance Avenue NE Albuguerque|NM (187133 Kiloup 231—/ bkilcup@keers.com Mourzltalnalr,, Open
e i

FACILITY OPERATOR ) :

(Name _||Address City || Statel|zlp

([Keers Industrles, Inc. /5904 Florance Ave NE][Albuguerqus|[NM _|l87113

FACILITY OWNER

(Name Address Clty State]|Zip

“Keers Industries, Inc.{[5804 Florence Ave, NEi|AlbuguerquelINM [[87113

LAND OWNER

(Name Address Clty State|iZIp |

{Keers Environmental Inc||5904 Florence AVE NE[|Albuguerque|NM _{|87113

LANDFILL CAPACITY/MONITORING

Capacity ||Capacity Unpermitted acres Chages In operatlon Total acres Area Total acres
Used (cu  [[Remaining !E;:g‘n(a;psl;l 9lavallable for future reducing life 25% or used for Lr:)ts;r:lgg::;e sesded |jwith final
yd) (cu yd) disposal more disposal acres cover
o463 90308 - 28.6 0 0 0 26 [11.2 1.2

hitps:/iswh.waste.web.env.nm.gov/annual_rptreport_docs/annuairptl.FP- 0516.him 1/5



2021 Financial Assurance Estimate Summary
Facility Name SPECIAL WASTE DISPOSAT, Permit# SWM-013035

Name of Person Completing Jackie Nguyen Form Telephone # 505-828-2650

Financial Assarance Mechanism(s) Used. (Check all that are used)

B Tryust Fund L] Surety Bond

[ Trrevocable Letter of Credit [T Insurance

[T Risk Management Pool L] Local Government Financial Test
[ Local Government Resetve Fund [T Corporate Financial Test

[ Do Not Know FA Mechanism ] None

[] Not Applicable (Explain:

20.9.10.9 FINANCIAL ASSURANCE FOR CLOSURE AND NUISANCE ABATEMENT requires:

~-The owner or operator of a solid waste facility shall develop a detailed written estimate, in current dollars, of the cost of hiti ing
a third party to close the largest atea of the facility ever requiring olosure under 20.9.6 NMAC at any time during the active life.
This estimated cost should include estimated costs for an independent project manager and contract administration.

--Ownet or operator shall anhually adjust the closure and post-closure cate estimate for inflation and any other factors affecting

post-closure costs.

Cost Istimate

1 CC (Closure Construetlon

AL it

$11,795.00

P
Envxronment‘ll Monltormg

T w:n 7y ‘aﬁr. R S M e ML S e

Phase I/II Assessment

Phase I/II Assessment

Total Cost Estlmale.

$65,795.00

*Provide separate Table, as necessary

Attach completed Financial Assurance worksheets in Documents tab in online Annual Report Systam

DO NOT send forms to the Environment Department Cabinet Secretary

Page 1



2021 CLOSURE CONSTRUCTION ~-CLOSURE COST ESTIMATE

Facility Name SPECIAL WASTE DISPOSAL Date

Unit

Unit (CY,

CC Task

Unit Cost

Total Cost

CC-1{Install and compact___ " Barrier Layer 2420. cy $2.00 $4,840.00
CC-2|Install 6" Vegetative Layer 0.05 ACRE $7,500.00 $375.00
CC-3|Vegetative Seeding (Class ) 152 ACRE $215.00 $3,268.00
Task Subfotal: $8,483.00
CC Unit Cost Total Cost

CC-4

Already in Place

Task Subtotal:

Unit

Unit (CY,
__Acre)

Unit Cost

Total Cost

CC-51E tion and Laboratory & Field Testin,

nspection and Laboratory & Field Testing 16 HOURS $70.00 $1,120.00
CC-6 CQA. Report Preparation & Engineer

? | Certification 16 HOURS $70.00 $1,120.00
Task Subtotal; $2,240.00
| SUBTOTAL $10,723.00
Independent Project Manager and Contract Administration Cost (10% of Task Totals) $1,072.30
TOTAL COST $11,795.30

Closure Assumptions (Check all that apply)

L] Closure costs hased on contracting with qualified 3rd party to complete and certify closure

L. Activities included in the estimate are based on current dallars

[ Estimates basod on pravious exporicnce with landfills located in arid areas

{1 Based on current subcontractor costs in the area

Final cover installation costs assume that: (Select all that apply)

1 Greatest area requiring final cover is 11,2 acres

2 12" of Intermediate cover is already installed on 25 acres.

3 All soils are available on site

4 0 % of cover soll will have to bé obtained off-site

5 51 % Top soil will have to be purchased

6 On-site soils will have to be amended to meet HELP Model specifications

Page 2



2021 POST-CLOSURE CARE ESTIMATE

Unit . i . | Total Cost ,
Task Quantity Unit (CY, ACI'G) Unit Cost Per Year Total Cost
Inspection 30 PER YEAR $400.00 $400.00 $12,000.00 .
Record keeping and reporting 30 PER YEAR $200.00 $200.00 $600.00
Task Subtotal $18,000.00

Cover Maintenance (Erosior)

ACRE/YEAR

$200.00

$200.00

PC2 30 $6,000.00
Vegetation 30 ACRE/YEAR $200.00 $200.00 $6,000.00
Task Subtotal . $12,000.00

Inspectlon, Measurement & Repau

PC3 Pump Replacement NA
Removal & Disposal/treatment NA
Task Subtotal NA
i ; Lo R R S e ST
PC4 Inspecuon&RepaJrs 30 ACRE/YEAR <szoo 00 | $20000 $6,000.00
System Upgrades (Rip-rap) ‘
Task Subtotal $6,000.00

Inspectlon & Repalrs

$3, 00000

Task Subtotal $3,000.00
SUBTOTAL $ $39,000.00

Contract Management Cost as Percent of Subtotal $
TOTAL COST $ $39,000.00

Check all Post-Closure Maintenance Cost Assumptions that apply to this estimate
[ ] Closure costs based on contracting with qualified 3rd party to complete post-closure care
[ Activities included in the estimate are based on current dollars
[ 1 Estimates based on previous experience with landfills focated in arid aroas

[] RBased an surrant subcontractaor aosts n the area

Page 3




2021 ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING POST-CLOSURE CARE ESTIMATE

EM1

30 Yeats

# Events
Per Year

Unit Cost

$350.00

Total Cost

$350.00 $10,500,00

30 Years

$150.00

$150.00 $4,500.00

Taék Subtotal

$15,000.00

30 Years | Field Sampling Services
30 Yoars |Taboratory Analysis NA
30 Vears Qualified GW Scientist report
prep. NA
Task Subtotal NA
_ SUBTOTAL $ $15,000.00
Contract Management Cost as Percent of Subtotal $
TOTAL COST $ $15,000.00

Check all Post-Closure Environmental Monitoring Cost Assumptions that apply to this estimate

L] Closure costs based on contracting with qualified 3rd party GW sclentist to complete monitoring & reporting

DActivitieS included in the estimate are based on current dollars

[l Estimates based on previous experience with landfills located in arid areas

[] Based on current subcontractor costs in the area

Page 4



Phase | Assessment Estimates

Units Unit Total Cost
- Phase I -20.9.9.13.B NMA i
Task - Phase 9.9 NMAC (well #) (Events,cct) Unit Cost Per Year Total Cost

Laboratmy Analysis Subsectlon B&C NMED GW A .
PII1 g |Constituent Lists ( downgradient wells only).
If constituents found in downgradient wells, four samples NA
from upgradient and downgradient shall be collected to

establish background for constituents without established

background levels
Field Sampling Services NA
Qualified GW Scientist Report Prep. NA

Task Subtotal NA

Test Subsection A & C and detected B constituents all

PHIb wells semiannually, or using approved alternative list,
Subsection B list 20.9.9.20 at least once every five years. NA
Field Sampling Services - all wells 4 : NA
Groundwater Report Prep, by qualified GW scientist NA
Task Subtotal NA

Well Installatlon minitmum one well when CAL

exceeded
PHl~c Field Sampling Services - new well only NA
Qualified GW Scientist Assessuent Reporl NA
Well Installation, 20.9.9.13.G.3 NMAC minimum one, NA
probably two wells to determine extent of release.
Field sampling services - new well only NA
Qualified GW Scientist Assessment Report NA
Task Subtotal NA

Page 5



PHASE I and PHASE Il ASSESSMENT ESTIMATES (Continued)

Phase |l Assessment Estimates

. Units Unit . Total Cost
PhaseIT  20.9.9.15 & 20.9.9.16 NMAC ; \ : -
hase (well #) | (Events,ect) Unit Cost Per Year Total Cost
Phase Il(a) Corrective Measures Assessment Repott by NA
PH2 |qualified consultant and Public Meeting per 20.9.9.15
NMAC
Phase I (b) Selection of Remedy Report- qualified NA
consultant per 20.9.9.16 NMAC
Implementation of Corrective Measures 20.9.9.17 NA
PH3 [NMAC (Start setting $ aside for this concurrent with
Phase )
Task Subtotal NA
SUBTOTAL $ NA
Contract Management Cost as Percent of Subtotal $ NA
TOTAL COST $ NA

Check all Post-Closure Maintenance Cost Assumptions that apply to this estimate

[_] Phase I/l costs based on contracting with qualified 3rd party to complete specified activities

[] Activities included In the estimate are based on current dollars. Previous experience with landfills in arid areas

[] Costs based on current qualified subcontractor costs

[ ] Estimates are based on sampling and analysis of wells intended to be part of the GW monitoring network for the next
years. (Can be 10, 15, 20 or 30 years.) Includes worst case estimate of installation of 2 wells during this period.

[ ] Costs may also be based on number of years of existing permit or years remaining in post-closure care period.

Page 6




USGS TOPOGRAPHIC MAP ﬂw

BoTER. AREA 15 N Sa= —
i RANGE LD USE CARIODGNG PROPET
e AEas A8 ATEATA AT 57 ARES
£ SR e areits e
P —




UsGS TOPOGRAPHIC MAP
BLALE: Vet

&W, .

IS
PERITZTER




acren

26~ MINIFIRL .
/‘ /—Flmsﬂ cover 70" WIDE AT GRADE \\,‘ ’ %‘uﬁ
, -/ ‘ 1200 i

Fr. LevEL

e

o exIr=ian
g ol
o IEEEIB00

500 CUPT,

.
ror
- 2 } g
200"
ANAS Ay
T e — N AN N
\IE 260" OF THE PROGRESSIVE CELL Ail). BE OFEN AT \_ g

Her e,
CHPACITY OF TYPICAL OPEX TRENCHS300.00 cattsiltl) cu yds.

TRENCH DESIGN
AT I

=

CELL Hould”

e $UGH STORIT WATER
N DIVERSION
SEE R EVATION BERTT
= 5

CELL #1

[l

|

I

t

I e —
P ®y

!

i

!

POND CROSS SECTION °
TR Tea?

PONDING PLAN
E- o

Q40!

" . ELEVATION PUBLIC VIEW SITE PLAN W/ GRADES ‘ b = o S_2
ELEVATION BERM PROFILE "B" N ol =
p=rein ) NOISE REDUCTION BERM "C™ B T A e




NoTES.
1 THERE 15 MO FREE Fiti. o ASBESTOS. WASTE WHEN
AUTONATED OFF LOADING 1S USED.

Z. ASEESTCS WASTE 15 GFF LOADED AT 30 DEGREX
ANGLE,

B LI S FROVIRD Y CarLunt T onaoge e
£, OR CALSREATH ROLL-GFF KOIST MGNTED 10
SEB-TRUCK POWER UNIT.

TRANSPORT TRUCK/TRAILER
OFF-LOADING PLAN
DA NOX

BaSTING

==

pLrETER
SET FIFE

RIP-BRAP APRON
SN TS

BTER 22
T 2008 =
GRADE-
~ GRADE
WEL T mame
PACTED

&2 corms

ACCESS ROAD SECTION
;o et

POHER UNS ECTEND=D
TO PROPERTT L |

}8)

HOLDING
POND

&

e

il

A

H' - _-[ -3 =
| e e

SITE PLAN
=y

¢

KEYED NOTZS
@) orFrE muTee
@ Tousy suDRG
() SO0 GALLON PROPANS T
@) TooL sED
(3) 5000 GAL. BELON GRADE WATER STORASE TANK (NON FOTABLE)
(€} 1000 GAL. TANK RBOVE STORAGE GRADE RN POTRSLES
(B 200 GAL WATER TANK, (RITCHED)
(B) 500 GAL, TRUOS WATER TRk
{8 LGHT PRLE K/ FIRE EXTINGUISHER. £2)
® o= aoooes
@ o wepscnes WL

@ 100 caL DissEL Tane

® 500 GRL. GASCUINE TANK (RLEVATED)

@ s.000 cae. DEsa TaNe

B SToRT RATER RUR-ON DIVERSIGN SR

CHADY LN FENGE W# ASBESTES HARNING SIGRAGE

Py roars 5

QP T2, I3, € TP}
2 PROPOSED GAS MONITORING FORTS (DEONSTRATION TG SUSPEND
TIONTORING )




SPEGIAL|

2

i
1
[

NONNANDN
ANONNNN

NN
BN

\

AY

ST T TN

NN
NN
\\
N\
A
A
N
AN
A
NN

7/

L

22500

et

VAR
ARSI IN IS
IS
L Lriss, Ll
G%

=

]

NN

ARRARR AR R RY
\\\\
NN
ARRY
NN
NN
NN

1 £/2=102 AC %

I ].._MMIH.V
. 18
IillﬁﬁjﬁlLLY# .

aﬁy o

FINAL CONTOUR PLAN




RUN-ON STORIM

WATER

RUN-ON STORM

WATER

=

®

ACTIVE DISPOSAL

s

T

STORM WATER POL1 UTION PREVENTION PLAN

x\

A
GE

oD _

24"X30' CORRUG,
METAL DRAINA
CULVERT

3\

BROWN LAKE

OVERLOW TO
(PLAYA)

DEPRESSION (PLAYA )—\

NATURAL SURFACE




Agenda Item
No. 12-B



DocuSign Envelope ID: AEBF1D8-7744-4AA4-8CBD-FO47CA981EGD - - -

Agreement No. 21-690-3200-20847-2

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CHILDREN, YOUTH AND FAMILIES DEPARTMENT
Continuum of Graduated Sanctions
Agreement # 21-690-3200-20847
Amendment Two (2)

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the State of New Mexico,
CHILDREN, YOUTH AND FAMILIES DEPARTMENT, hereinafter referred to as the
“Agency,” and Toerrance County hereinafter referred to as the “Contractor,” and is effective as of
the date set forth below upon which it is executed by the Agency.

PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

1.

ARTICLE 1 Term of Agreement to correct the expiration date of the Agreement.

2. Amend ARTICLE III Limitation of Cost to reflect an update in language and a FY23 and

FY24 increase of Thirty Six Thousand Three Hundred Nine Dollars and Zero Cents
(336,309.00) each for a new FY23 and FY24 total of One Hundred Thirty Four Thousand
Six Hundred Ninety-Four Dollars and Zero Cents ($134,694.00), and a new contract total
of Four Hundred Sixty-Six Thousand One Hundred Fifty-Eight Dollars and Zero Cents
($466,158.00). ' B
Amend Attachment 1 to add Item Y - Trauma Response and Services Training mandated by
KEVIN S., et al. v. BLALOCK, et al., No. 1:18-cv-00896 Settlement Agreement and additional
items.

Amend Attachment 2 — Budget to reflect increase in compensation for Item A. Increase in
Program Support percentage adjustment.

IT IS MUTALLY AGREED BETWEEN THE PARTIES THAT THE FOLLOWING
PROVISIONS OF THE ABOVE-REFERENCE CONTRACT ARE AMENDED AS
FOLLOWS:

1.

ARTICLE I Term of Agreement is hereby amended to read as follows:

THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE ON THE DATE UPON WHICH IT
IS EXECUTED BY THE AGENCY SECRETARY OR DESIGNEE. This Agreement shall
terminate on June 30, 2024, unless terminated pursuant to Article VI (Termination of
Agreement), or Article XXIII (Appropriations).

ARTICLE HI Limitation of Cost is hereby amended to read as follows:

The Agency shall pay to the Contractor for services satisfactorily performed as outlined in the
budget which is made a part of this Agreement as Attachment 2 — Budget. The total amount
of monies payable to the Contractor under this Agreement shall not exceed Four Hundred
Sixty-Six Thousand One Hundred Fifty-Eight Dollars and Zero Cents ($466,158.00). The
annual budget is attached hereto as “Attachment 2 — Budget,” and incorporated herein by
reference.



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 5AE8F1D8-7744-4AA4-8GBD-F047C4981E60

Agreement No. 21-690-3200-20847-2

Contractor shall utilize the dollars allocated within the service components listed in
Attachment 2 to best meet the needs of the Clients. Funding may be shifted between service
components with the prior written approval of the Agency’s Special Programs Manager and/or
Division Deputy Director of an approved Budget Adjustment Form submitted by
Contractor. Approved Budget Adjustments shall result in an updated Attachment 2 with any
adjustment in total compensation, increase or decrease, made by amendment to the contract.

3. Amend Attachment 1 Scope of Work to add the following:

Activities:
C. 3. Restorative Justice

Duties and Responsibilities:

Y. Receive and demonstrate through competency assessments and self-reporting that
Contractor, its staff, employees, and other prospective subcontractors have received
adequate fraining as identified in Attachment 3, Trauma-Responsive and Coaching
Training Plan in accordance with KEVIN S., et al. v. BLALOCK, et al,, No. 1:18-cv-
00896.

Data Collection (Salesforce):
Program Specific Performance Measures:
C. Restorative Justice:
1. Reduce recidivism rates; and
2. Reduction in violent youth on youth crime

Local Site-Specific Performance Measures:
C. Restorative Justice
1. Exit surveys to determine program satisfaction

All other articles of this contract and previous amendments remain the same.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5AE8F1 D8-7744-4AA4-8GBD-FOATG4981E60

Agreement No. 21-690-3200-20847-2

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Agency and the Contractor have caused this Agreement to be
executed, said Agreement to become effective as of the date set forth below upon which it is
executed by Agency Secretary or Designee,

Date: 5/25/2022
Authorized Signatory
Janice Y. Barela
Printed Title of Authorized Signatory

Date:

Legal Counsel, Contractor

Agency ~ New Mexico Children, Youth and Families Department

Date:
Secretary or Designee, CYFD

Date:
Chief Financial Officer, CYFD
Approval as to legal form and sufficiency.

Date:

Office of General Counsel, CYFD



DocusSign Envelope |D: 5AEBF1D8-7744-4AA4-8G8D-F047C4981E60

Agreement No. 21-690-3200-20847-2

Attachment 2 — Budget
Torrance County

A. Continuum and Board Activities:
Continuum Coordinator $22 x 1500 Hours = $33,000.00
Travel = $1,105.00
Youth Committee Members = $300.00
5% Program Support = $17.569.00
$51,974.00
B. Boys Council Program
Based on serving 150 Youth
The Council $165 x 234 Sessions = $38,610.00
C. Girls Circle Program:
Based on serving 150 Youth
Girls Circle $165 x 234 Circles = $38,610.00
D. Restorative Justice:
Based on serving 10 Youth '
Pre/Post $55 x 70Hours = $3,850.00
Circles $165 x 10 Circles = $1,650.00
: $5,500.00
Grant Award for the period FY23 shall not exceed $134,694.00

the annual amount of:

The Contractor shall be required to source a minimum of forty percent (40%) of the total budgeted
grant amount with local matching funds. The local matching funds may consist of money, land,
equipment or in-kind services. Matching funds should be expended at the same rate as the grant funds
and must be reported on the monthly invoices.

Budgeted and contracted Grant Amount $134,694.00
40% Minimum Match Liability for Torrance County $53.878.00
Projected Budgeted Amount $188,572.00

*Per Diem and Mileage rates based upon the Administration (DFA) Rule 2.42.2.

FUNDING INFORMATION:

FOR THE PERIOD OF FY23: July 1, 2022, through June 30, 2024:

The total amount of the contract for FY23 & FY24 shall each not exceed $134,694.00
Juvenile Continuum Grant Fund (State General Fund)

State General Fund: FY21: $98,385.00
State General Fund: FY22: $98,385.00
State General Fund: FY23: $134,694.00
State General Fund: FY24: $134,694.00
Total = $466,158.00



DocuSign Envelope D! BAESF 1D8-7744-4AA4:-8E8D:F047C4981E60 B AL U T A R AL

Agreement No, 21-690-3200-20847-2

Attachment 3 — Trauma Responsive Care and Services Training Requirements

Revised 04.29.2022

The Children, Youth and Families Department (CYFD) seeks to achieve safety, permanency, and
well-being of children by implementing systems and services that are frauma responsive;
providing community-based therapeutic supports in the most family-like setting; understanding the
importance of and maintaining the cultural connections and tribal sovereignty of children,
families, and tribes; honoring and centering youth and family voice and choice; and ensuring we
use collaborative, team-based decision-making with families. We are committed to building a
workforce worthy of trust through continual professional growth and development and a standard
of cultural humility practice.

To achieve this, CYFD contracted Contractors must understand and apply the required principles

- of trauma responsive care to their programing, policy and procedures and interactions with all
children/youth and their families, especially those children/youth in or at risk of entering state
custody and their families. Those who contract with CYFD are mandated to:

1. Complete training on trauma responsive care and service delivery. Contractor staff will
complete the curriculum determined to be most appropriate for their job position and level of
interaction with children/youth and families as identified by the Cross-Departmental Training
Review Committee (Human Services Department and CYFD representatives). Training shall
be completed within the first three (3) months of hire and annually thereafter.

2. Approved trainings and training requirements on trauma responsive care and service delivery,
as identified by the Cross-Departmental Training Review Committee. CYFD will provide a
list of approved trainings to Contractors prior to the effective date of the Agreement, and
quarterly or upon request thereafter.

a. For trainings on trauma responsive care and service delivery not previously
identified/or approved by the Cross-Departmental Training Review Committee,
Contractors may submit request to its Program Manager for approval by the Cross-
Departmental Training Review Committee which meets quarterly.

b. The list of approved trainings will include those that are of no cost to the Contractor.
Funding for Contractor Loss of Productivity will be negotiated between the
Contractor and Program Manager for inclusion in the budget.

3. Contractor staff includes those who have direct contact with children/youth (ages 0-21) in state
custody or at-risk children/youth, administrative staff and Management or Executive level
position (“leaders”).

4. On a monthly basis, Contractors will provide a Trauma Training Tracking Sheet with their
invoice or encounter submission that includes the following information:

a. Report current leaders and staff who have direct contact with children who have
worked for the Contractor for more than three months, and

b. Provide certification of completion for those who have completed the initial
training requirements.

5. At least seventy (70) percent of the Contractor’s staff must have completed required trauma
responsive training as identified by Cross-Departmental Training Review Committee within
three (3) months of hire for Contractor to continue billing for services.



DocuSign Envelope 1D BAESFA D8Y7744-4XKA-8G8D-FO47C4981E60 : P L L A A B ek

Agreement No, 21-690-3200-20847-2

6. Trauma responsive care and service delivery training completed by Contractor staff prior to

hire, and if taken less than six (6) months prior to hire, may be submitted for approval of the
Cross-Departmental Training Review Committee, via the Contractor’s Program Manager,
When scope of work is being performed by Subcontractor or Subawardee, Contractors are
responsible for ensuring that the Subcontractor or Subawardee’s staff receive the mandated
trauma responsive care and service delivery training as outlined above.

CYFD Program Managers will:

L.

2.

Facilitate access to the mandated trauma responsive care and service delivery training so
Contractor staff can meet the minimum requirements,

For trainings on trauma responsive care and service delivery not previously identified/or
approved by the Cross-Departmental Training Review Committee, Contractor may submit
request to its Program Manager. The Program Manager will route the request to Cross-
Departmental Training Review Committee for approval and provide written notice of the
Committee’s decision to the Contractor within ten (10) working days following the
Committee’s quarterly meeting.



Agenda Item
No. 12-C



DEBORAH K. ROMERO

MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM CABINET SECRETARY

GOVERNOR

DONNIE J. QUINTANA
DIRECTOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION
Bataan Memorial Building ¢ 407 Galisteo St. ¢ Suite 202 ¢ Santa Fe, NM 87501
PHONE (505) 827-4950 ¢ FAX (505) 827-4948

May 18, 2022
VIA EMAIL

The Honorable Commissioner Ryan Schwebach
Torrance County Commission Chair

PO Box 48

Estancia, NM 87016

Through Tracey Master, DWI Coordinator
Dear Commissioner Schwebach:

Attached is the Local Driving While Intoxicated (LDWI) Grant Agreement for the County DW1I
Program, #23-D-G-31 for your review and approval. Please note that an original or electronic,
authorized signature is required on page 8 of the Agreement. Once signed, return the Agreement to
the LDWI Program Manager for execution. We will return to you the fully executed Agreement for
your files.

Reimbursement requests for expenditures must be completed on the approved LDWI Program forms and
include back up documentation for each expenditure.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please call Stephen P. Martinez, LDWI
Program Manager at (505) 470-7980 or email at Stephen.martinez3@state.nm.us.

Sincerely,
;Mé Augpocale

Julie Krupcale, LDWI Bureau Chief
Local Government Division



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION
DWI GRANT PROGRAM

DWI GRANT AGREEMENT
Program No. 23-D-G-31

THIS GRANT AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the Department of
Finance and Administration, State of New Mexico, acting through the Local Government Division, Bataan
Memorial Building, Suite 201, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501, hereinafter called the “Division,” and the
County of Torrance, hereinafter called the “Grantee,” collectively called “the Parties.”.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, this Grant Agreement is made by and between the Department of Finance and
Administration, State of New Mexico, acting through the Local Government Division, and the Grantee,
pursuant to the Local Driving While Intoxicated (“LDWI”) Grant Program Act Sections 11-6A-1 through
11-6A-6, NMSA 1978, as amended (the “Act”) and the LDWI Grant Program Regulations 2.110.4 NMAC
(the “Regulations™); and

WHEREAS, on April 19, 2022, the DWI Grant Council awarded the Grantee $95,000.00 to
support programs, services and activities to reduce the incidence of driving while intoxicated, alcoholism,
and alcohol abuse in New Mexico (“Program”); and

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties mutually agree as follows:

ARTICLE I - SCOPE OF WORK

A. The Grantee agrees that it will implement, in all respects, the activities outlined in its
Program Description, attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, and made a part of this Grant
Agreement,

B. The Grantee agrees to make no change to the Program Description herein described without

first submitting a written request to the Division and obtaining the Division's written
approval of the proposed change.

ARTICLE II - LENGTH OF GRANT AGREEMENT

A. The term of this Grant Agreement shall become effective July 1, 2022 and will terminate
on June 30, 2023,

B. The General Appropriation Act of 2022, Section 3, General Provisions (C) states:
“Amounts set out in Section 4 of the General Appropriation Act of 2022, or so much as
may be necessary, are appropriated from the indicated source for expenditure in the fiscal
year 2023 for the objects expressed”. Per Section 11-6A-6(E) of the Act, any unexpended
funds at the end of a fiscal year revert to the Local DWI Grant Fund.



ARTICLE HI - REPORTS

A. Evaluation

L.

The Grantee agrees to systematically collect, analyze and use data to examine
programs, initiatives and policies by looking at both the process and the outcomes
to assess their effectiveness. The Grantee agrees to review and update the existing
evaluation plan periodically throughout the fiscal year.

The Grantee agrees that data entered into the DWI Screening Program, which
includes the Managerial Data Set (MDS) Database, is complete, accurate and
allows the Department of Finance and Administration’s (DFA) designated
evaluation contractor to develop and implement an evaluation system and/or to
provide relevant reports derived from the available data.

In order that the Division may adequately evaluate the progress of the Local DWI
grant program statewide, the Grantee shall provide within 30 days, upon request
of DFA’s evaluatot(s), information and access to program records and records of
contractors working for the Grantee, provided that such information will not
contain any “individually identifiable health information” as defined by the
Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health Information, 45 CFR
Parts 160 and 164, the Regulations promulgated by the Department of Health and
Human Services pursuant to the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability
Act of 1996 (“HIPAA” or “HIPAA Regulations”).

B. Progress Repotts

L.

In order that the Division may adequately evaluate the progress of the Grant
Agreement, the Grantee shall provide periodic quarterly Progress Reports to the
Division. The Progress Reports shall contain a narrative and/or bulleted highlights
of successes and challenges, a detailed budget breakdown of expenditures to date
which includes expenditure back-up documentation, a summary of screening fees
collected and/or expended, the DWI Screening Program Quarterly Report, the
MDS Quarterly Report, LDWI Planning Council meeting agendas and minutes,
attached hereto as Exhibit “B” (Quarterly Progress Report and Certification), and
such other information following the objectives of the Grantee's evaluation as may
be of assistance to the Division in its evaluation. The first quarterly Progress
Report is due October 31, 2022,

Grantee assures that Progress Reports submitted to the Division will not contain
any “individually identifiable health information” in accordance with HIPAA.

One copy of the corresponding quarterly Progress Report shall be submitted to the
Division no later than Qetober 31, 2022, January 31, 2023, and May 1, 2023 for
review and comment.

C. Final Report

L.

The Grantee shall submit to the Division one copy of the Final Report for this
Program. The Final Report shall include the information called for in Article I1I,

9.



ARTICIE IV -

Paragraph B(1) and B(2) for the fourth quarter. This requirement shall survive the
termination of this Grant Agreement.

2. The Final Report and final reimbursement shall include sufficient detail to evaluate
the effectiveness of each program component in the Program and shall be
submitted no later than July 10, 2023.

Annual Report

1. The Grantee shall submit to the Division one copy of the Annual Report for this
Program. The Annual Report shall include the data from the DWI Screening
Program, including the demographic profile of the DWI offender and the MDS
data reports for the entire term of the Grant Agreement, highlights for the period,
and other information requested by the Division, in the format provided by the
Division. This requirement shall survive the termination of this Grant Agreement.

2. The Annual Report shall be submitted no later than July 28, 2023.

CONSIDERATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT

A.

In consideration of the Grantee's satisfactory completion of all work and services required
to be performed under the terms of this Grant Agreement, and in compliance with all other
Grant Agreement requirements herein stated, the Division shall pay the Grantee a sum not
to exceed Ninety Five Thousand Dollars and no Cents ($95,000.00). The funds are to
be expended in accordance with the proposed budget attached as Exhibits “C” and “C (1),
which by this reference are fully incorporated into this Grant Agreement. It is understood
and agreed that the Grantee's expenditure of these monies shall not deviate from the line
items of the budget without the prior written approval of the Division.

It is understood and agreed that if any portion of the funds set forth in Paragraph IV (A)
are not expended at the completion of this Grant Agreement period for the purpose
designated in this Grant Agreement, the unexpended funds shall revert to the Division for
disposition.

All payments will be made on a reimbursement of actual cost basis upon receipt by the
Division of individual quarterly Progress Reports accompanied by the following completed
forms: Request for Payment Form, attached hereto as Exhibit “D” and “D(1)"; and Detailed
Breakdown By Budget Line Item Form, including Screening Fees Collected, attached
hereto as Exhibit “G.” Request for Payment Forms shall specify all in-kind administrative
costs and any capital expenditures.

Payment shall be made only for those services specified in this Grant Agreement and not
funded by any other public-entity funding source. The Grantee shall not bill the Division
for the same service or services billed to another funding agency or source.

ARTICLE V - MODIFICATION AND TERMINATION

A.

The Division, by written notice to the Grantee, shall have the right to immediately
terminate this Grant Agreement at any time if, in the judgment of the Division, the

-3



provisions of this Grant Agreement are violated or the activities described in the Program
Description do not progress satisfactorily. In this regard, the Division may demand refund
of all or part of the funds dispersed to the Grantee.

The Parties may modify any and all terms and conditions of the Grant Agreement by mutual
written agreement.

Early Termination for Convenience: Except as provided in Article X, Appropriations, and

Article V, Paragraph A, above, either the Division or Grantee may terminate this Grant
Agreement by providing the other party with a minimum of thirty (30) days’ advance,
written notice of the termination.

Liability in the Event of Early Termination: In the event of early termination of this Grant
Agreement by either party, the Division’s sole liability shall be to reimburse Grantee in
accordance with this Grant Agreement for qualifying expenditures that were:

a. Incurred pursuant to a legally binding agreement entered into by Grantee before
Grantee’s receipt of the Division’s notice of early termination or the issuance by the
Grantee of a notice of early termination;

b. Incurred on or before the termination date in the notice of early termination;

¢. For permissible purposes under this Grant Agreement’s Program Description and
procured and executed in accordance with applicable law; and

d. The subject of a Request for Payment Form properly and timely submitted in
accordance with Article IV of this Grant Agreement.

ARTICLE VI - CERTIFICATION

The Grantee hereby assures and certifies that it will comply with all State regulations, policies, guidelines,
and requirements with respect to the acceptance and use of State funds. Also, the Grantee gives assurances
and certifies with respect to the grant that;

A.

It has the legal authority to receive and expend the funds as described in the Program
Description.

It shall meet all requirements of the Act and the Regulations and all other New Mexico
State laws and regulations as they pertain to all activity conducted under this Grant
Agreement and provide verification thereof to the Division,

It shall finance all costs of the Program, including all Program overruns.

Every treatment facility, program or other provider it contracts with to perform the
activities that are subject to this Grant Agreement, shall, at all times, comply with all
applicable State and federal laws and regulations and any and all licensure requirements
governing treatment facilities, programs, or providers. All Contracts shall contain the
following provision: “The Contractor agrees to comply, at all times, with all applicable
State and federal laws and regulations and any and all licensure requirements governing its
program and facility.” The Grantee agrees it shall be solely liable for the failure of any of
its providers to meet and comply with all applicable State and federal laws and licensure
requirements governing the treatment provider or the program.,

It shall comply with the State Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-28 through 13-1-199,

-4.-



NMSA 1978. All professional services, activities or programs provided through a service
provider must be implemented through a professional service contract. The Grantee will
submit all Program related contracts, and agreements to the Division for review and
approval prior to execution. Amendments to existing contracts must also be
submitted to the Division for review and approval prior to execution,

Without limiting the foregoing, Grantee shall be required to complete a request-for-
proposal (RFP) for contracts over $60,000; provided, however, that if the Grantee’s
governing body’s guidelines have more stringent requirements, the Grantee’s governing
body’s guidelines must be followed. Sole Source contracts can be utilized if written
justification is provided confirming that the organization is the only one in the area that
can provide the services, which are uniquely and substantially related to the intended
purpose of the contract. The Grantee shall be required to submit to the Division written
documentation describing the reason(s) for sole source contracting prior to entering into
the contract. Grantee shall adhere to all applicable provisions and requirements set forth in
the State Procurement Code.

F. It will adhere to all financial and accounting requirements of the Department of Finance
and Administration.

G. It will comply with all applicable conditions and requirements prescribed by the Division
in relation to receipt of State DWI grant funds.

H. It shall not at any time utilize or convert any equipment or property acquired or developed
pursuant to this Grant Agreement for any use other than those specified in the scope of
work as defined in the Grant Agreement without the prior approval of the Division.

L. No member, officer, employee, or family member(s) of the Grantee, or its designees or
agents, no member of the governing body of the locality in which the program is situated,
and no other public official of such locality or localities who exercises any functions or
responsibilities with respect to the program during his/her tenure or for one year thereafter,
shall have any interest, direct or indirect, in any contract, or the process thereof, for work
to be performed in connection with the program assisted under the grant, and the Grantee
shall incorporate, in all such contracts, a provision prohibiting such interest pursuant to the
purposes of this certification.

L. It will comply with all applicable HIPAA requirements and regulations.

ARTICLE VII - RETENTION OF RECORDS

All Program records must adhere to the New Mexico State Records Center and Archives Rule for Functional
Retention and Disposition Schedule, 1.21.2 NMAC. The Grantee shall keep such records as will fully
disclose the amount and disposition of the total funds from all sources budgeted for the Grant Agreement
petiod, the purpose for which such funds were used, the amount and nature of all contributions from other
sources, and such other records as the Division shall prescribe.



ARTICLE VIII - REPRESENTATIVES

A,

B.

The Grantee hereby designates the person listed below as the official Grantee
Representative responsible for overall supervision of the approved Program:

Name: Tracey Master

Title: DWI Coordinator

Address: PO Box 48
Estancia, NM 87016

Phone: (505) 705-0332

Email: TMaster@tem.us

The Division designates the person listed below as its Program Manager, responsible for
overall administration of this Grant Agreement, including compliance and monitoring of
Grantee:

Name: Stephen Martinez
Title: DWI Program Manager
Address: Department of Finance and Administration

Local Government Division
Bataan Memorial Building, Suite 203

Santa Fe, NM 87501
Phone: (505) 470-7980
Email: Stephen.martinez3@state.nm.us

ARTICLE IX - SPECIAL CONDITIONS

A.

B.

C.

D.

The Grantee shall budget and expend a minimum of 10 percent of the total DWI grant
funding awarded for the twelve-month period in local match/in-kind monies. The Grantee
shall not budget administrative expenses except as in-kind match pursuant to the DWI
Grant Council’s administrative policy. The Grantee hereby budgets Thirty One
Thousand Five Hundred Dollars and No Cents ($31,500.00) (33%) as its matching
funds commitment.

The Grantee shall not budget, nor at any time exceed, expenditures greater than ten percent
of its overall grant funding for capital purchases incurred during the grant period.

The Grantee shall submit to the Division written copies of the description of the treatment
program protocol by July 29, 2022, for review and comment. All changes and
modifications made to the treatment program, including its materials, shall be reported to
the Division for its review and comment, as necessary.

The Grantee shall submit to the Division written copies of the description of the sereening
program protocol by July 29, 2022, for review and comment. All changes and
modifications made to the screening program, including its materials, shall be reported to
the Division for its review and comment.



E. The Grantee shall submit to the Division written copies of the description of the
compliance monitoring program protocol by July 29, 2022, for review and comment.
All changes and modifications made to the compliance monitoring program, including its
materials, shall be reported to the Division for its review and comment.

E. The Grantee shall submit LDWI Planning Council by-laws by July 29, 2022.

G. The Grantee shall enter screening and tracking data online in the DWI Screening
Program. Data shall be entered and maintained, at a minimum on a quarterly basis.

H. The Grantee shall enter the prevention and enforcement goals and activities online in
the MDS database. Data shall be entered and maintained on a quarterly basis.

L The Grantee shall be solely responsible for fiscal or other sanctions, penalties, or fines
occasioned as a result of its own violation or alleged violation of requirements applicable
to performance of this Grant Agreement. The Grantee shall be liable for its acts or failure
to act in accordance with this Grant Agreement, subject to the immunities and limitations
of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, Sections 41-4-1 through 41-4-27, NMSA 1978.

ARTICLE X - APPROPRIATIONS

The terms of this Grant Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being
made by the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of the Grant Agreement. If sufficient
appropriations and authorizations are not made by the Legislature, the Division may immediately terminate
this Grant Agreement, in whole or in part, regardless of any existing legally binding third party contracts
entered into by or between Grantee and a third party, by giving Grantee written notice of such early
termination. The Division’s decision as to whether sufficient appropriations are available shall be accepted
by the Grantee and shall be final and non-appealable. The Grantee shall include a substantively identical
clause in all contracts between the Grantee and third parties that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds
made available under this Grant Agreement and (ii) entered into between the effective date of this Grant
Agreement and the Termination Date or early termination date.

ARTICLE XI — REQUIRED TERMINATION CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN WHOLE
OR PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS GRANT AGREEMENT

Grantee shall include the following or a substantially similar termination clause in all contracts that are (i)
funded in whole or part by funds made available under this Grant Agreement and (ii) entered into after the
effective date of this Grant Agreement:

“This contract is funded in whole or in part by funds made available under a Department of Finance
and Administration, Local Government Division (Division) grant agreement. If the Division terminates the
grant agreement, the County of Torrance may terminate this contract by providing contractor written notice
of such termination in accordance with the notice provisions in this contract. In the event of termination
pursuant to this paragraph, the County of Torrance’s only liability shall be to pay contractor for acceptable
goods and/or services delivered and accepted prior to the termination date.”



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantee and the Division do hereby execute this Grant Agreement.

THIS GRANT AGREEMENT has been approved by:

TORRANCE COUNTY

By:
Authorized Signatory Date
(Type or Print Name)

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION

By:

Donnie Quintana, Director Date



EXHIBIT “A”
PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Name of Grantee: Torrance County
Grant No.: 23-D-G-31
Grant Amount: $95,000.00

Grantee will provide DWI program activities in the following areas:

1. Prevention:

Prevention is the active process that promotes the personal, physical and social well-being of individuals,
families and communities to reinforce positive behaviors and healthy lifestyles. The term “prevention” is
reserved for interventions that occur before the initial onset of 4 disorder. Prevention programs shall focus
on the prevention of alcoholism, alcohol abuse, underage drinking, alcohol related domestic violence and
DWI.

Prevention activities funded by LDWI will be shown to increase life skills and/or decrease risk factors
that positively impact the rates of DWI and/or alcohol abuse, LDWI funds may be used to support the
assessment, capacity, planning, implementation, and evaluation of such activities, Staff development
(such as training required for certification) is an allowable prevention activity.

While funds for prevention can be budgeted in any allowable budget category, all funds spent on
prevention should be in support of prevention activities identified and approved as part of a systematic
planning process.

Prevention activities funded with LDWI grant funds should be either evidence-based or promising
activities. DWI programs must be able to document compliance with this requirement.

2. Enforcement:
Overtime for officers to support sobriety checkpoints, directed patrols and underage drinking enforcement
will be supported through the LDWI grant program,

3. Screening:

The grant requires a county-wide screening program that addresses all municipal, district and magistrate
court referrals related to DWI. Other referrals addressing DWI-related issues may also be handled from
schools and the probation and parole system. Programs must use the DFA-approved screening program.

The program shall use screening fees to self-fund the screening costs to the fullest extent possible. The fee
structure shall include an appropriate sliding-fee schedule, based on earning capacity of offenders, to assist
those offenders who are unable to pay the full fees.

The screening program shall not be provided by an alcoholism treatment program serving the judicial
districts involved in order to avoid conflict of interest or screening bias. See NMSA 1978, § 43-3-1 1(D).

4. Treatment: Qutpatient/Jail based
Treatment is an array of individual, family, group or social program or activity alternatives directed to

9.



intervene and address DW1I, alcohol problems, alcohol dependence, alcoholism or alcohol abuse. Treatment
seeks to reduce the consumption of alcohol, to support abstinence and recovery from drinking alcohol, and
to improve physical and emotional health, family and social relationships, well-being, and general quality
of life.

The competitive grant and distribution funding supports outpatient treatment services and jail-based
services that address alcohol abuse or alcohol dependence issues, as related to DWI and the prevention of
repeated DWI offenses for offenders with current DWI convictions, Treatment providers can be contracted
or on staff. Treatment providers must be licensed to practice in the State of New Mexico and must follow
evidence-based treatment practices.

The treatment programs shall include a treatment assessment. This assessment shall be administered at
admission and again at discharge for outpatient treatment. An individual treatment plan must be provided
for each offender. The treatment program will address motivational, therapeutic, and psycho-educational
approaches to assist the DWI offenders, and their family/collateral support system when feasible and
appropriate, in (1) consideration for change of risk-taking behavior and (2) consideration for continued
treatment and/or recovery maintenance.

The Children, Youth and Families Department (CYFD) has the statutory authority to oversee the Court
Ordered Domestic Violence Offender Treatment and Intervention Programs (DVOTI). Any LDWI
program funds used to supplement county DVOTI programs must adhere to the CYFD rule on DVOTTI’s,
NMAC 8.8.7. DVOTI funded programs/personnel must participate in LDWI Planning Council meetings
and coalition meetings.

5. Compliance Monitoring/Tracking:

The grant supports a compliance monitoring/tracking component, which strengthens tracking, follow-up,
and supervised probation-type efforts with DWI offenders to assist courts in the monitoring for compliance
of offenders with court-imposed sentencing (i.e., screening, treatment, ignition interlock, DWI School, ete.)
Compliance monitoring follow-up may also include community service supervision, All programs must
use the State selected screening and tracking instrument. Programs that fund supervised probation-type
services must follow the Misdemeanor Compliance Program Guidelines issued by the Administrative
Office of the Courts (AOC).

6. Coordination, Planning, and Evaluation:

The grant supports Coordination, Planning and Evaluation administered by a professional responsible for
oversight of all LDWI program efforts: monitoring all activities; budgeting, planning and funding requests;
development, maintenance and reporting of all reporting requirements; evaluation of the grant program
progress and impact; submission of all required financial and program reports; staffing the LDWI Planning
Council; attendance at DWI Grant Council meetings and at the LDWI Bureau workshops.

7. Alternative Sentencing:

Alternative sentencing provides the courts with sentencing alternatives to traditional incarceration,
including electronic monitoring devices, alcohol monitoring devices, community custody, DWI Courts, and
Alternative Adjudication programs (AJAP) including Teen Courts.

AJAP funding is limited to $40,000 of LDWI funds. All AJAP’s funded through the LDWT grant program

must adhere to the Juvenile Adjudication Fund Guidelines, which can be found on the DFA website. All
DWTI courts must follow AOC specialty court guidelines.

-10-



EXHIBIT “B” QUARTERLY REPORT CHECKLIST AND CERTIFICATION
DISTRIBUTION/DWI GRANT

Grantee:

Quarter:

To be completed by DWI Coordinator

To be completed by LDWI Program Manager

Grant; Grant: Received complete:
_ExhibitD & D(1) ___Exhibit D & D(1)

_ ExhibitG __ Exhibit G

__ Exhibit G In-Kind ___Exhibit G In-Kind

___ Backup Documentation ___Backup Documentation

Distribution: Distribution: Received complete:
_ Exhibit F & F(1) __Exhibit F & F(1)

___ Exhibit G __ Exhibit G

__ Exhibit G In-Kind __ Exhibit G In-Kind

__ Backup Documentation ___Backup Documentation

__Backup Documentation of screening fees collected & spent

___ Backup Documentation of screening fees collected & spent

___ Exhibit T - Enforcement Activity Report and/or
___Exhibit T (B) — Full Time Officer Report

__Exhibit I - Enforcement Activity Report and/or
___ Exhibit T (B) — Full Time Officer Report

___Review & Attach MDS Report from NOBLE

___Review MDS Report

__ Review & Attach Database Quarterly Report from NOBLE

___Review Database Quarterly Report

___Review and confirm active users in NOBLE

___Active users in NOBLE confirmed

— Planning Council Meeting Agenda and Minutes (Signed)
___ Planning Council Meeting Sign in Sheet(s)

__Planning Council Meeting Agenda and Minutes (Signed)
___ Planning Council Meeting Sign in Sheet(s)

__ Successes/Challenges

___ Successes/Challenges

____Evaluation Update Narrative

___Evaluation Update Narrative

Under penalty of law, I hereby certify that all payments made from LDWI grant and distribution monies were verified and accounted
for by locally implemented policies and controls; no “individually identifiable health information” as defined by the HIPAA
Regulations has been included in the report; and that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information contained in this report
is correct and true and that no other funding source is reimbursing these specific expenditures.

Program Representative Signature Print Name Date
County/City Official Signature Print Name Date
FFOR DFA USE ONLY

I certify that I have reviewed the attached documents for accuracy.

LDWI Program Manager Signature

Print Name

Date




zeoe Ainp :pesinsy
000056 =%01
[B10} sunjipuadX3 JUEID JO %01 }SBS| 1B 8q 1SNW YDIBN PUD-U] ...\
IMAT/V4Q wol [eacidde toud saey jsnw seseyolnd [enden,.,
Uolel puny-uj se Ajuo pesmoyjje si SARBLNSIUILPY .,

00°00S'92) 00°00S°LE 00°000°G6 STAUNLIANIIX3 TVLOL) 00700592 ) ; S3ANNIATN TV.IOL
000 o booo +xS9SByaInd [enden
000 {ooo juswdinbg Joup
0000.°L8 100°004°18 S20IAISS [BNOBIILUOYD
00°002'Se - sys09 Buneiadp
00°009'% saiddng
00°00S°C (S1e1S-101INQ) |enel L

000 (s1818-U]) [BARL L [

000 slyausg sakojduwig s Joyio

00°000°S ) G SRS juuosied o - sunoD/[enipnp

0000z'9C Auno)

00008'S sea4 pejelouss weibolg

Jyole puny-ul
00°000°L sjyeusg 9ohoidwig

oo.ooo,m SS0IAISS [puuUosIed (| 00°000'S6 el welibold |IpMQ [eo0T

o aAUvMISINGYY - o o T

W31l INIT IDMNOS
IVLIOL A8 STANLIANIdX3 A8 SANNIATA
00°000'56$ 1£-9-0-E€Z :"ON jueig)
juesg [ejo] v AQjunog asuelio]
asjueIs)

Alewiwing ainypuadxz/onuanay
weiboud Juels |pd [e20]

O Hqiyx3



Grant:

Prevention

Enforcement

Screening

Treatment: Outpatient/Jailbased
Compliance Monitoring/Tracking
Coordination, Planning & Evaluation

Alternative Sentencing

Totals: ‘

ck

In-Kind Match:

Prevention

Enforcement

Screening

Treatment: Outpatient/Jailbased
Compliance Monitoring/Tracking
Coordination, Planning & Evaluation
Alternative Sentencing

Totals:

Tot. Bud. Expd:

Budget

3077000

. 12,500.00

000

~ 9.000.00

T 325000

- . 721,000.00

18,480.00

95,000.00

95,000.00

Budget

950000

000

-..+11,000.00.

~20,000.00

31.500.00

126,500.00 ck

LOCAL DWI GRANT PROGRAM

Request For Payment/Financial Status Report

by Component

Torrance County
PO Box 318

Estancia, NM 87106

505-705-0332
23-D-G-31

ck 31,500.00

Exhibit C (1)

Revised: July 2022



LOCAL DWI GRANT PROGRAM
Request For Payment/Financial Status Report

Exhibit D

Payment Request No.: 1

. A. Grantee: Torrance County Il. Payment:
B. Address: PO Box 318 A. Grant Award: $95,000.00
Estancia, NM 87106 B. Funds Received To Date: $0.00
C. Amount Requested This Payment: $0.00
C. Telephone No.: 505-705-0332 D. Grant Balance: $95,000.00

D. Grant No.: 23-D-G-31 lll. Report Period Ending: Enter Date--->
Grant In-Kind Match
Budget Line Items Approved Expenditures Remaining Total YTD Approved Expenditures Remaining Total YTD
Budget This Request Budget Expenditures Budget This Request Budget Expenditures

ADMINISTRATIVE

Personnel Services 6000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00

Employee Benefits 1000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
PROGRAM

Personnel Services 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Employee Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Travel (In-State) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Travel (Out-of-State) 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,600.00 0.00 4,600.00 0.00

Operating Costs 5,800.00 0.00 5,800.00 0.00 19,900.00 0.00 19,900.00 0.00

Contractual Services 81,700.00 0.00 81,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Minor Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Purchases 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTALS 95,000.00 0.00 95,000.00 0.00 31,500.00 0.00 31,500.00 0.00

95,000.00

Per. Serv.
Empl. Ben.

Per. Serv.
Empl. Ben.
Travel In
Travel Out
Supplies
Operating
Contractual
Minor Equip.
Capital Purch

CERTIFICATION: Under penalty of law, | hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, the above information is correct, expenditures are properly documented, required matching
funds have been spent/obligated in the reported amount, and the copies of all required documentation are attached, or on file for review. The documentation for this payment is true and
reflects correct copies of the originals. All payment requests listed are not funded by any other funding source. The service provider shall not bill the grantee and another funding source for

the same client at the same time.

Grantee Fiscal Officer (Printed Name and Title)

Grantee Fiscal Officer (Signature)

Date

Grantee Representive (Printed Name and Title)

Grantee Representive (Signature)

Date

Local Government Division Fiscal Officer

Date

(DFAJ/Local Government Division Use Only)

Local Government Division Program Manager

Date

Revised: July 2022



Grantee: Torrance County
Grant No.: 23-D-G-31

Request No. 1

Grant:

Prevention

Enforcement

Screening

Treatment: Outpatient/Jailbased
Compliance Monitoring/Tracking
Coordination, Planning & Evaluation
Alternative Sentencing

In-Kind Match:

Prevention

Enforcement

Screening

Treatment: Outpatient/Jailbased
Compliance Monitoring/Tracking
Coordination, Planning & Evaluation
Alternative Sentencing

LOCAL DWI GRANT PROGRAM Exhibit D (1)
Request for Payment/Financial Status Report o
Breakdown By Component
Total Grant Funds Requested This Request: 0.00
Total In-Kind Match This Request: 0.00
Total Expenditures Reported This Request: 0.00
Budget This Request Remaining Budget Expenditures YTD

30,770.00 P 30,770.00 0.00

12,500.00 40,00 12,500.00 0.00

0.00 s 0.00 0.00 0.00

8,000.00 = 0,00 8,000.00 0.00

3,250.00 “L0.00 3,250.00 0.00

21,000.00 '0:00" 21,000.00 0.00

18,480.00 -0:00° 18,480.00 0.00

Totals: 95,000.00 0.00 95,000.00 0.00

Budget This Request Remaining Budget ~ Expenditures YTD

9,500.00 L 0N00 9,500.00 0.00

0.00 '0:00. 0.00 0.00

1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00

1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00

0.00 0.00- 0.00 0.00

20,000.00 .0 20,000.00 0.00

0.00 0 0.00 0.00

Totals: 31,508.00 0.00 31,500.00 0.00

Checks:
Total Expenditures This Reimbursement: 0.00 © 0.00
Total Expenditures Year to Date: 0.00 <~ 0.00

I hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belicf, the above information is correct, expenditures are properly documented, required matching funds have
been spent/obligated in the reported amount, and the copies of all required documentation are attached. The documentation for this payment is true and
reflects correct copies of the originals. All payment requests listed are not funded by any other funding source. The service provider shall not bill the grantee
and another funding source for the same client at the same time.

Grantee Representive (Signature)

Title

Date

Revised: July 2022



Exhibit G- Grant

. ExhibitG -Grant
Detailed Breakdown By Line ltem
LOCAL DWI PROGRAM

County/ Municipality: Total Grant Funds Requested This Request: 0.00
Grant No.: Total In-Kind Match This Request: 0.00
Request No.: Total Expenditures Reported This Request: 0.00
Grant Expenditures:
ADMINISTRATIVE
Administrative expenses are not allowed.
PROGRAM
Personnel Services
Fay Period Name Job title Document Identifier Amount Component
i
“ . ! : ]
o Total Personnel Services: 0.00
Employee Benefits
o B2Y Period Name Job title Document Identifier Description Amount Component
L : :é ? E R o
e - e | f —
4 3 i e e
o Total Employee Benefits: 0.00
Travel (In-State)
Date of Travel & Location Traveler's Name Purpose of Travel Check Date Document Identifier Amount Component
e AYE S oogdion | Jravelers Name Zurpose or e - L

i
7
H
H

H

Total Travel (l\n-State): 0.00

Page 1

Revised: July 2022



Travel (Out-of-State)

DateofTravel & Location ___ Travelers Name

. Purpose of Travel

Exhibit G- Grant

. CheckDate

Supplies (*List Prevention Giveaways/Promotional ltems separately below)

Total Travel (Out-of-State):

____ Date Incurred Vendor Description Check Date Document Identifier Amount
- ! R ; Amo
- e ‘
___*Prevention Giveaways/Promotional ltems
; ; 7 §
Total Supplies:

Operating Costs

______ Date(s) incurred Vendor Description Check Date _ Document Identifier __ Amount
— . : —
] H
Total Operating Costs:
Contractual Services
_._Period Covered Vendor Description CheckDate __Document Identifier Amount
: ‘ g .
e o :
] Total Contractual Services:
Minor Equipment
Date Incurred Vendor Description Check Date Document Identifier __Amount

H

Page 2

Total Minor Equipment:

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Component

Component

Component

Component

Component

Revised: July 2022



Exhibit G- Grant

Capital Purchases

__Datelncurred

Description Check Date Document Identifier Amount
.=escnption CheckDate | L 2 e o A S

Component

Total Capital Purchases: 0.00

Total Grant Fund Reimbursement Request: 0.00
Check: 0.00

I hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, the above information is correct, expenditures are properly documented, required matching funds have been
spent/obligated in the reported amount, and that copies of all required documentation are attached. The documentation for this payment is true and reflects correct
copies of the originals. | certify that the items listed in this report have not been billed or reported previously to the Local DWI Grant & Distribution program. | certify that
all payment requests listed are not funded by any other funding source and that the service provider shall not bill this grant/distribution fund and any other funding source
for the same service provided to the same client at the same time.

Grantee Representative (Signature)

Title Date

Page 3 Revised: July 2022



Exhibit G - Grant In-Kind Match

- Exhibit G - Grant In-Kind Match
Detailed Breakdown By Line ltem
LOCAL DWI PROGRAM

County/ Municipality: 0 Total Grant Funds Requested This Request: 0.00
Grant No.: 1] Total In-Kind Match This Request: 0.00
Request No.: 0 Tetal Expenditures Reported This Request: 0.00

In-Kind Match Expenditures:

ADMNINISTRATIVE
Personnel Services
Pay Period Name Job Title Document |dentifier Description Amount Component
L] : = .re =0 Tnen centmer L SR
! i
f ; —
o ; A .
Total Personnel Services: 0.00
Employee Benefits
Pay Period Name Job Title Document Identifier Description Amount Component
o £ o s T T T B T H T M
- g . —— e
P i i B
. : ; : e .
Total Employee Benefits: 0.00
PROGRAM
Personnel Services
Fay Period . Name Job Title . Document Identifier . ; ————AE“.’,':’E."-_Q> Component
¢ H : i i
! : ! | -
; : ;
i . ; i
Total Personnel Services: 0.00
Employee Benefits
Pay Period Name Job Title Document Idenfifier Description Amount Component
i : H !
i e : e
{ N _— e
: ! : e
Total Employee Benefits: _ 0.oo_
Travel (In-State)
Date of Travel & Location Traveler's Name Purpose of Travel Check Date Document Identifier Amount Component

Page 4 Revised: July 2022



Exhibit G - Grant In-Kind Match

e e ; e S— P . -
o : ; ; T
. R H { P
h o i - ; I3 i T I
5 H 4 i e e
Total Travel (In-State): 0.00
Travel (Out-of-State)
Date of Travel & Location ___T[E\iglgf§‘l§(§me Purpose of Travel Check Date Document Identifier Amount Component
; 5 : ; s ———
e . | : :
Total Travel (Out-of-State): 0.00
Supplies
.. ....Date Incurred : Vendor Description Check Date Document ldentifier _Amount Somponent
‘ : ! i ——— P et e e e e
I _ : y : i
i : i : i e
) : i i : H : ‘ T
Total Supplies: .00 —

Operating Costs

. Datefs) incusred Vendor Description Check Date Document ldentifier Amount Component
H H T T T e e T ¥ A
{ H : f 1
e : — : O s : P,
- ; e e - —evd o : : et o e e

Total Operating Costs: 0.00

Contractual Services

Date(s) Incurred Vendor [ Contractor Description Check Date Document Identifier Amount Component
P i NNt L L SO —— - (= —— LU S LS
— : i H H i
R H H i
- - : : ; SR
B — ‘ i U P —
o O | i i ; e
Total Contractual Services: 0.00
Minor Equipment
Date Incurred Vendor Description Check Date Document identifier Amount Component
- IR ~enaol I e e
i H H
— i i i -
} x : : : i
Total Minor Equipment: 0.00
Capital Purchases
Date incurred Vendor Description Check Date ) Document Identifier Amount Component
. T T 5 T H D A T T —T_— Y
: % ) : o
e T T oo Total Capital Pur 0.00

Page 5 Revised: July 2022



Exhibit G - Grant In-Kind Match

Total In-Kind Match: 0.00

Check: 0.00

I hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, the above information is correct, expenditures are properly documented, required matching funds have been spent/obligated
in the reported amount, and that copies of all required documentation are attached. The documentation for this payment is true and reflects correct copies of the originals. | certify
that the items listed in this report have not been billed or reported previously to the Local DWI Grant & Distribution program. | certify that all payment requests listed are not funded
by any other funding source and that the service provider shall not bill this grant/distribution fund and any other funding source for the same service provided to the same client at

the same time.

Title

Grantee Representative (Signature)

Page 6

Date

Revised: July 2022



EXHIBIT "I" ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITY REPORT
DFA/LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION LDWI PROGRAM

GRANTEE: Report Period:
COMPLETE ONE FORM FOR EACH TYPE OF ACTIVITY CONDUCTED

ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITIES: __ Underage Enforcement __Checkpoint ___Directed Patrol

Other

Agency: Date Activity Conducted: [Number of Officers

Location of Activity: Start Time: iEnd Time: Additional Funds Used For

: I Activity
# DWI Arrests # Under 21 Possession Source(s):
Consumption Citations:
# Other Arrests # Open Container
Citations
# Written Warnings # Other Citations Total $
Amount:
Total
Hours Hourly
Officer Name Dates Worked Worked Rate Total Paid
$ R
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ =
$ 5
$ s
$ 5
$ .
$ -
Totals] | 0.00 $ -

Revised: July 2022



Agenda Item
No. 12-D



NEW MENICO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
LAW ENFORGEMENT RETENTION FUND PORTAL

Dashboard Users [nstruction Manual  Log Out

Welcome, Torrance Gounty Sheriff's Office

SUBMIT </ OFFICER ROSTER

A
ROSTERS T0 Manage the roster of officers that you have in your
DPS R o ' agency. You will need to add officer information
R ' such as name, total years of service, date of hire, etc.
Submitted

Based on your Manage Officer Roster
current agency
rosters, the
following will be
submitted to the

|- ~Department of - I%-; ADDITIONAL DATA POINTS

Public Safety for
review:

20

Eligible Officers

Update additional data required for the Law
Enforcement Retention Fund

Manage Additional Data

Submit To DPS

© New Mexico Department of Public Safety




Dashboard Users Instruction Manual

Additional Data

WEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
LAW ENFORGEMENT RETENTION FUND PORTAL

Log Qut

Please submit your agency's employment numbers and applicant data by filling out the information

below:

Employment Numbers

How many law enforcement agents were employed at your agency in;

FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019
n 12 14
FY 2020 FY 2021
14 17
Applicant Data

HOW MANY APPLICANTS TO YOUR LAW ENFORCEMENT
AGENCY FOR A POSITION AS A LAW ENFORCEMENT
OFFICER WERE THERE IN FY 20217

17

Gompensation Changes

HOW MANY APPLICANTS TO YOUR LAW ENFORCEMENT
AGENCY FOR A POSITION AS A LAW ENFORCEMENT
OFFICER WHO ATTENDED A LAW ENFORCEMENT
ACADEMY WERE THERE IN FY 2021?

17

PLEASE LIST ANY CHANGES TO COMPENSATION, RECRUITING, RETENTION, OR BENEFITS OF OFFICERS IMPLEMENTED IN

FISCAL YEAR 2021




Agenda Item
No. 12-E



Agenda Item
No. 12-G



Agenda Item
No. 12-H



Agenda Item
No. 13-4



Agenda Item
No. 13-B



g,

i e P

Agenda Item
No. 13-C



Agenda Item
No. 13-D



Agenda Item
No. 14



Agenda Item

No Dy



A

e oA ol Y

Agenda Item

16

No.



RS

=
s T A : LR s =3
e

Agenda Item
No. 17



Agenda Item
No. 18



